IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

July 7, 2021 – Vol. 21-7

Office of the Governor
Division of Financial Management
Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator



The Idaho Administrative Bulletin is published monthly by the Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, Division of Financial Management, Office of the Governor, pursuant to Title 67, Chapter 52, Idaho Code.

Brad Little, Governor
Alex J. Adams, Administrator, Division of Financial Management
Colby Cameron, Bureau Chief for Regulatory & Legislative Affairs
Bradley A. Hunt, Administrative Rules Coordinator
Logan P. Medel, Rules Publishing Specialist

All Rights Reserved / Printed in the United States of America

IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

Table of Contents

July 7, 2021 – Vol. 21-7

PREFACE	4
THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR Executive Order No. 2021-09	
Deferred Compensation Program for Employees of the State of Idaho; Repealing and Replacing Executive Order No. 2017-08	.12
Executive Order No. 2021-10 Transparency In Budgeting	.14
IDAPA 08 – STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION	
08.01.02 – Rules Governing the Postsecondary Credit Scholarship Program Docket No. 08-0102-2101	
Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking	.16
08.01.10 – Idaho College Work Study Program Docket No. 08-0110-2101	
Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking	.17
08.02.01 – Rules Governing Administration Docket No. 08-0201-2102 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking	.18
08.02.02 – Rules Governing Uniformity Docket No. 08-0202-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking	
08.02.03 – Rules Governing Thoroughness **Docket No. 08-0203-2101* Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking	
08.02.06 – Rules Governing Advanced Opportunities for Non-Public School Students	.20
Docket No. 08-0206-2101 (New Chapter) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking	.21
IDAPA 11 – IDAHO STATE POLICE, IDAHO PUBLIC SAFETY & SECURITY INFORMATION SYSTE 11.10.01 – Rules Governing Idaho Public Safety and Security Information System Docket No. 11-1001-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking	
IDAPA 11 – IDAHO STATE POLICE, PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING COUNCIL 11.11.01 – Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council Docket No. 11-1101-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking	.24
IDAPA 13 – IDAHO FISH AND GAME COMMISSION Establishing Seasons and Limits for Hunting, Fishing, and Trapping in Idaho Docket No. 13-0000-2100P5 Notice of Adopted / Amended Proclamation for Calendar Year 2021	

	חו	Λ	н	0	Δ	ח	ΛЛ	I٨	II C	TE	24	TΛ	/F	R	H	LE	TIN
ı	w	м	п	v	м	u	IVI	IIN	IJЭ	ır	KA	<i>1 1</i> 1	<i>'</i> _	D	UL	LE	<i>1 11</i> 10

Table of Contents

IDAPA 17 – INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION
17.01.01 – Administrative Rules Under the Worker's Compensation Law
Docket No. 17-0101-2102
Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking
IDAPA 26 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION Docket No. 26-ZBRR-2101 (Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking29
26.01.31 – Rules Governing the Administration of the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation State and Federal Grant Funds 26.01.33 – Rules Governing the Administration of the Land and Water Conservation Fund Program
IDAPA 39 – IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT
39.03.42 – Rules Governing Highway Right-of-Way Encroachments on State Rights-of-Way Docket No. 39-0342-2101
Notice of Rulemaking – Rescission of Temporary Rule
39.03.43 – Rules Governing Utilities on State Highway Right-of-Way Docket No. 39-0343-2101
Notice of Rulemaking – Rescission of Temporary Rule
Docket No. 39-0343-2102
(Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking
IDAPA 47 – IDAHO DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION 47.01.02 – Rules Governing the Extended Employment Services Program Docket No. 47-0102-2101 (New Chapter)
Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking
SECTIONS AFFECTED INDEX
LEGAL NOTICE - SUMMARY OF PROPOSED RULEMAKINGS
CUMULATIVE RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
SUBJECT INDEX

PREFACE

The Idaho Administrative Bulletin is an electronic-only, online monthly publication of the Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, Division of Financial Management, that is published pursuant to Section 67-5203, Idaho Code. The Bulletin is a compilation of all official rulemaking notices, official rule text, executive orders of the Governor, and all legislative documents affecting rules that are statutorily required to be published in the Bulletin. It may also include other rules-related documents an agency may want to make public through the Bulletin.

State agencies are required to provide public notice of all rulemaking actions and must invite public input. This is done through negotiated rulemaking procedures or after proposed rulemaking has been initiated. The public receives notice that an agency has initiated proposed rulemaking procedures through the Idaho Administrative Bulletin and a legal notice (Public Notice of Intent) that publishes in authorized newspapers throughout the state. The legal notice provides reasonable opportunity for the public to participate when a proposed rule publishes in the Bulletin. Interested parties may submit written comments to the agency or request public hearings of the agency, if none have been scheduled. Such submissions or requests must be presented to the agency within the time and manner specified in the individual "Notice of Rulemaking - Proposed Rule" for each proposed rule that is published in the Bulletin.

Once the comment period closes, the agency considers fully all comments and information submitted regarding the proposed rule. Changes may be made to the proposed rule at this stage of the rulemaking, but changes must be based on comments received and must be a "logical outgrowth" of the proposed rule. The agency may now adopt and publish the pending rule. A pending rule is "pending" legislative review for final approval. The pending rule is the agency's final version of the rulemaking that will be forwarded to the legislature for review and final approval. Comment periods and public hearings are not provided for when the agency adopts a temporary or pending rule.

CITATION TO THE IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

The Bulletin is identified by the calendar year and issue number. For example, Bulletin 19-1 refers to the first Bulletin issued in calendar year 2019; Bulletin 20-1 refers to the first Bulletin issued in calendar year 2020. Volume numbers, which proceed from 1 to 12 in a given year, correspond to the months of publication, i.e.; Volume No. 19-1 refers to January 2019; Volume No. 20-2 refers to February 2020; and so forth. Example: The Bulletin published in January 2019 is cited as Volume 19-1. The December 2019 Bulletin is cited as Volume 19-12.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

The **Idaho Administrative Code** is an electronic-only, online compilation of all final and enforceable administrative rules of the state of Idaho that are of full force and effect. Any temporary rule that is adopted by an agency and is of force and effect is codified into the Administrative Code upon Bulletin publication. All pending rules that have been approved by the legislature during the legislative session as final rules and any temporary rules that are extended supplement the Administrative Code. These rules are codified into the Administrative Code upon becoming effective. Because proposed and pending rules are not enforceable, they are published in the Administrative Bulletin only and cannot be codified into the Administrative Code until approved as final.

To determine if a particular rule remains in effect or whether any amendments have been made to the rule, refer to the **Cumulative Rulemaking Index**. Link to it on the Administrative Rules homepage at adminrules.idaho.gov.

THE DIFFERENT RULES PUBLISHED IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

Idaho's administrative rulemaking process, governed by the Administrative Procedure Act, Title 67, Chapter 52, Idaho Code, comprises distinct rulemaking actions: negotiated, proposed, temporary, pending and final rulemaking. Not all rulemakings incorporate or require all of these actions. At a minimum, a rulemaking includes proposed, pending and final rulemaking. Many rules are adopted as temporary rules when they meet the required statutory criteria and agencies must, when feasible, engage in negotiated rulemaking at the beginning of the process to facilitate consensus building. In the majority of cases, the process begins with proposed rulemaking and ends with the final rulemaking. The following is a brief explanation of each type of rule.

1. NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

Negotiated rulemaking is a process in which all interested persons and the agency seek consensus on the content of a rule through dialogue. Agencies are required to conduct negotiated rulemaking whenever it is feasible to do so. The agency files a "Notice of Intent to Promulgate – Negotiated Rulemaking" for publication in the Administrative Bulletin inviting interested persons to contact the agency if interested in discussing the agency's intentions regarding the rule changes. This process is intended to result in the formulation of a proposed rule and the initiation of regular rulemaking procedures. One result, however, may also be that regular (proposed) rulemaking is not initiated and no further action is taken by the agency.

2. PROPOSED RULEMAKING

A proposed rulemaking is an action by an agency wherein the agency is proposing to amend or repeal an existing rule or to adopt a new rule. Prior to the adoption, amendment, or repeal of a rule, the agency must publish a "Notice of Rulemaking – Proposed Rule" in the Bulletin. This notice must include very specific information regarding the rulemaking including all relevant state or federal statutory authority occasioning the rulemaking, a non-technical description of the changes being made, any associated costs, guidance on how to participate through submission of written comments and requests for public hearings, and the text of the proposed rule in legislative format.

3. TEMPORARY RULEMAKING

Temporary rules may be adopted only when the governor finds that it is necessary for:

- a) protection of the public health, safety, or welfare; or
- b) compliance with deadlines in amendments to governing law or federal programs; or
- c) conferring a benefit.

If a rulemaking meets one or more of these criteria, and with the Governor's approval, the agency may adopt and make a temporary rule effective prior to receiving legislative authorization and without allowing for any public input. The law allows an agency to make a temporary rule immediately effective upon adoption. A temporary rule expires at the conclusion of the next succeeding regular legislative session unless the rule is extended by concurrent resolution, is replaced by a final rule, or expires under its own terms.

4. PENDING RULEMAKING

A pending rule is a rule that has been adopted by an agency under regular rulemaking procedures and remains subject to legislative review before it becomes a final, enforceable rule. When a pending rule is published in the Bulletin, the agency is required to include certain information in the "Notice of Rulemaking – Pending Rule." This includes a statement giving the reasons for adopting the rule, a statement regarding when the rule becomes effective, a description of how it differs from the proposed rule, and identification of any fees being imposed or changed.

Agencies are required to republish the text of the pending rule when substantive changes have been made to the proposed rule. An agency may adopt a pending rule that varies in content from that which was originally proposed if the subject matter of the rule remains the same, the pending rule change is a logical outgrowth of the proposed rule, and the original notice was written so as to assure that members of the public were reasonably notified of the subject. It is not always necessary to republish all the text of the pending rule.

5. FINAL RULEMAKING

A final rule is a rule that has been adopted by an agency under the regular rulemaking procedures and is of full force and effect.

HOW TO USE THE IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

Rulemaking documents produced by state agencies and published in the **Idaho Administrative Bulletin** are organized by a numbering schematic. Each state agency has a two-digit identification code number known as the "**IDAPA**" number. (The "IDAPA" Codes are listed in the alphabetical/numerical index at the end of this Preface.) Within each agency there are divisions or sections to which a two-digit "TITLE" number is assigned. There are "CHAPTER" numbers assigned within the Title and the rule text is divided among major sections that are further subdivided into subsections. An example IDAPA number is as follows:

IDAPA 38.05.01.200.02.c.ii.

"IDAPA" refers to Administrative Rules in general that are subject to the Administrative Procedures Act and are required by this act to be published in the Idaho Administrative Code and the Idaho Administrative Bulletin.

"38." refers to the Idaho Department of Administration

"05." refers to Title 05, which is the Department of Administration's Division of Purchasing

"01." refers to Chapter 01 of Title 05, "Rules of the Division of Purchasing"

"200." refers to Major Section 200, "Content of the Invitation to Bid"

"02." refers to Subsection 200.02.

"c." refers to Subsection 200.02.c.

"ii." refers to Subsection 200.02.c.ii.

DOCKET NUMBERING SYSTEM

Internally, the Bulletin is organized sequentially using a rule docketing system. Each rulemaking that is filed with the Coordinator is assigned a "DOCKET NUMBER." The docket number is a series of numbers separated by a hyphen "-", (38-0501-1401). Rulemaking dockets are published sequentially by IDAPA number (the two-digit agency code) in the Bulletin. The following example is a breakdown of a typical rule docket number:

"DOCKET NO. 38-0501-1901"

"38-" denotes the agency's IDAPA number; in this case the Department of Administration.

"0501-" refers to the TITLE AND CHAPTER numbers of the agency rule being promulgated; in this case the Division of Purchasing (TITLE 05), Rules of the Division of Purchasing (Chapter 01).

"1901" denotes the year and sequential order of the docket being published; in this case the numbers refer to the first rulemaking action published in **calendar year 2019**. A subsequent rulemaking on this same rule chapter in calendar year 2019 would be designated as "1902". The docket number in this scenario would be 38-0501-1902.

Within each Docket, only the affected sections of chapters are printed. (See Sections Affected Index in each Bulletin for a listing of these.) The individual sections affected are printed in the Bulletin sequentially (e.g. Section "200" appears before Section "345" and so on). Whenever the sequence of the numbering is broken the following statement will appear:

(BREAK IN CONTINUITY OF SECTIONS)

BULLETIN PUBLICATION SCHEDULE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2020

Vol. No.	Monthly Issue of Bulletin	ARRF Due to DFM	Closing Date for Agency Filing	Publication Date	21-day Comment Period End Date
20-1	January 2020	November 15, 2019	*November 29, 2019	January 1, 2020	January 22, 2020
20-2	February 2020	December 20, 2019	January 3, 2020	February 5, 2020	February 26, 2020
20-3	March 2020	January 22, 2020	February 7, 2020	March 4, 2020	March 25, 2020
20-4	April 2020	February 21, 2020	March 6, 2020	April 1, 2020	April 22, 2020
20-5	May 2020	March 20, 2020	April 3, 2020	May 6, 2020	May 27, 2020
20-6	June 2020	April 24, 2020	May 1, 2020	June 3, 2020	June 24, 2020
20-7	July 2020	May 22, 2020	June 5, 2020	July 1, 2020	July 22, 2020
20-8	August 2020	June 19, 2020	July 3, 2020	August 5, 2020	August 26, 2020
20-9	September 2020	July 24, 2020	August 7, 2020	September 2, 2020	September 23, 2020
20-10	October 2020	August 21, 2020	**August 28, 2020	October 7, 2020	October 28, 2020
20-11	November 2020	September 18, 2020	October 2, 2020	November 4, 2020	November 25, 2020
20-12	December 2020	October 23, 2020	November 6, 2020	December 2, 2020	December 23, 2020

BULLETIN PUBLICATION SCHEDULE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021

Vol. No.	Monthly Issue of Bulletin	ARRF Due to DFM	Closing Date for Agency Filing	Bulletin Publication Date	21-day Comment Period End Date
21-1	January 2021	November 16, 2021	*November 30, 2020	January 6, 2021	January 27, 2021
21-2	February 2021	December 24, 2021	January 8, 2021	February 3, 2021	February 24, 2021
21-3	March 2021	January 22, 2021	February 5, 2021	March 3, 2021	March 24, 2021
21-4	April 2021	February 19, 2021	March 5, 2021	April 7, 2021	April 28, 2021
21-5	May 2021	March19, 2021	April 2, 2021	May 5, 2021	May 26, 2021
21-6	June 2021	April 23, 2021	May 7, 2021	June 2, 2021	June 23, 2021
21-7	July 2021	May21, 2021	June 4, 2021	July 7, 2021	July 28, 2021
21-8	August 2021	June 18, 2021	July 2, 2021	August 4, 2021	August 25, 2021
21-9	September 2021	July 16, 2021	July 30, 2021	September 1, 2021	September 22, 2021
21-10	October 2021	August 16, 2021	**August 30, 2021	October 6, 2021	October 27, 2021
21-11	November 2021	September 24, 2021	October 8, 2021	November 3, 2021	November 24, 2021
21-12	December 2021	October 22, 2021	November 5, 2021	December 1, 2021	December 22, 2021

*Last day to submit a proposed rulemaking before moratorium begins AND last day to submit a pending rule to be reviewed by upcoming legislature.

**Last day to submit a proposed rule to remain on course for rulemaking to be completed and submitted for review by upcoming legislature.

	ALPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 24.30	Accountancy, Board of
IDAPA 38	Administration, Department of
IDAPA 44	Administrative Rules Coordinator, Office of the (no current rules)
IDAPA 02	Agriculture, Idaho State Department of
IDAPA 40	Arts, Idaho Commission on the
IDAPA 24.02	Athletic Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 04	Attorney General, Office of the
IDAPA 53	Barley Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 51	Beef Council, Idaho
IDAPA 24.39	Building Safety, Division of Electrical Board (24.39.10) Plumbing Board (24.39.20) Building Codes & Manufactured Homes (24.39.30) Elevator Safety Program (24.39.40) Public Works Contractors License Board (24.39.50) Uniform School Building Safety (24.39.60) HVAC Board (24.39.70) Logging Safety Program (24.39.80) Damage Prevention Board (24.39.90)
IDAPA 55	Career Technical Education, Division of
IDAPA 28	Commerce, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 06	Correction, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 24.31	Dentistry, Idaho State Board of
IDAPA 08	Education, State Board of and State Department of
IDAPA 32	Endowment Fund Investment Board
IDAPA 24.32	Engineers and Land Surveyors, Board of Licensure of Professional
IDAPA 58	Environmental Quality, Department of
IDAPA 12	Finance, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 13	Fish and Game, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 24.04	Geologists, Board of Registration for Professional
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

	ALPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 15	Governor, Office of the Idaho Commission on Aging (15.01) Idaho Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired (15.02) Idaho Forest Products Commission (15.03) Division of Human Resources and Personnel Commission (15.04) Idaho Military Division (Division of Homeland Security) (15.06) Idaho State Liquor Division (15.10)
IDAPA 48	Grape Growers and Wine Producers Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 16	Health and Welfare, Department of
IDAPA 41	Health Districts, Public
IDAPA 45	Human Rights Commission
IDAPA 17	Industrial Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 18	Insurance, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 05	Juvenile Corrections, Department of
IDAPA 09	Labor, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 20	Lands, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 30	Libraries, Idaho Commission for
IDAPA 52	Lottery Commission, Idaho State
IDAPA 24.33	Medicine, Board of
IDAPA 24.34	Nursing, Board of

A	LPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 24	Occupational and Professional Licenses, Division of (24.20) Accountancy, Board of (24.30) Acupuncture, Board of (24.17) Architectural Examiners, Board of (24.01) Athletic Commission, State (24.02) Barber and Cosmetology Services Licensing Board (24.28) Building Safety, Division of (24.39) Chiropractic Physicians, Board of (24.03) Contractors Board, Idaho State (24.21) Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists, Licensing Board of Professional (24.15) Dentistry, State Board of (24.31) Denturity, Board of (24.16) Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals, Board of (24.05) Driving Businesses Licensure Board, Idaho (24.25) Engineers and Land Surveyors, Board of Licensure of Professional (24.32) Genetic Counselors Licensing Board (24.24) Geologists, Board of Registration for Professional (24.04) Landscape Architects, Board of (24.07) Liquefied Petroleum Gas Safety Board (24.22) Massage Therapy, Board of (24.27) Medicine, Board of (24.33) Midwifery, Board of (24.33) Midwifery, Board of (24.08) Nursing, Board of (24.34) Nursing Home Administrators, Board of Examiners of (24.09) Occupational Therapy Licensure Board (24.35) Pharmacy, Board of (24.10) Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board (24.35) Pharmacy, Board of (24.11) Psychologist Examiners, Board of (24.12) Real Estate Appraiser Board (24.13) Real Estate Commission (24.37) Residential Care Facility Administrators, Board of Examiners of (24.19) Shorthand Reporters Board, Idaho Certified (24.29) Social Work Examiners, Board of (24.14)
	Speech, Hearing and Communication Services Licensure Board (24.23) Veterinary Medicine, State Board of (24.38)
IDAPA 43	Oilseed Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 24.35	Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board
IDAPA 50	Pardons and Parole, Commission of
IDAPA 26	Parks and Recreation, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 24.36	Pharmacy, Board of

A	LPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 11	Police, Idaho State Alcohol Beverage Control (11.05) Brand Board (11.02) Commercial Vehicle Safety (11.13) Forensic Laboratory (11.03) Motor Vehicles (11.07) Peace Officer Standards and Training Council (11.11) Public Safety and Security Information (11.10) Racing Commission (11.04)
IDAPA 29	Potato Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 61	Public Defense Commission, State
IDAPA 59	Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI)
IDAPA 31	Public Utilities Commission
IDAPA 56	Rangeland Resources Commission, Idaho (no current rules)
IDAPA 24.37	Real Estate Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 34	Secretary of State, Office of the
IDAPA 57	Sexual Offender Management Board
IDAPA 24.29	Shorthand Reporters Board, Idaho Certified
IDAPA 60	Soil and Water Conservation Commission, Idaho State
IDAPA 36	Tax Appeals, Board of
IDAPA 35	Tax Commission, State
IDAPA 39	Transportation Department, Idaho
IDAPA 54	Treasurer, Office of the State
IDAPA 21	Veterans Services, Division of
IDAPA 24.38	Veterinary Medicine, Board of
IDAPA 47	Vocational Rehabilitation, Division of
IDAPA 37	Water Resources, Department of
IDAPA 42	Wheat Commission, Idaho

THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT STATE OF IDAHO BOISE

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2021-09

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PROGRAM FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE STATE OF IDAHO; REPEALING AND REPLACING EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2017-08

WHEREAS, the Idaho Legislature, by and through the implementation of section 59-513, Idaho Code, has provided for the establishment of a Deferred Compensation Program; and

WHEREAS, a Deferred Compensation Program has been presented to and approved by the Board of Examiners of the State of Idaho by the Deferred Compensation Committee; and

WHEREAS, administrative entities on the state level are necessary for proper implementation and maintenance of the plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Brad Little, the duly elected and sworn Governor of the State of Idaho, by virtue of the authority vested in me under the Constitution and the laws of the State of Idaho, do hereby order the following:

- 1. The Deferred Compensation Committee comprised of a representative appointed by the Governor, a representative from the Office of the Attorney General, a representative from the Office of the State Controller, and a representative from the Office of the Secretary of State is hereby named as the policymaking board for a Deferred Compensation Program subject to the authority vested by law in the Board of Examiners of the State of Idaho.
- 2. The Deferred Compensation Committee shall make the following decisions concerning the implementation and maintenance of a Deferred Compensation Program subject to the approval of the Board of Examiners:
 - a. Selection of a third-party administrator to administer the state's 457 plan, including a Roth option;
 - b. Selection of product companies that sell or offer securities or other assets to the State of Idaho in accordance with a Deferred Compensation Program;
 - c. Approval and monitoring of the marketing program to introduce and explain the Deferred Compensation Program to state employees;
 - d. Review all summary reports produced by the Office of the State Controller and the third-party administrator to ensure proper accounting for all funds;
 - e. Review on a yearly basis the viability of all product companies associated with the Deferred Compensation Program to determine if re-bidding is necessary.
- 3. The Deferred Compensation Committee, through the third-party administrator, shall:
 - a. Ensure that remittances of deferred moneys to the product companies are made from the periodic payroll;
 - b. Review and sign all enrollments, change and claim requests;
 - c. Keep or arrange to keep any necessary files concerning the Deferred Compensation Program;
 - d. Communicate with the state employees concerning routine matters. This Executive Order shall cease to be in effect four years after its entry into force.

This Executive Order shall cease to be in effect four years after its entry into force.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Idaho in Boise on this 9th day of June in the year of our Lord two thousand twenty-one.

BRAD LITTLE GOVERNOR

LAWERENCE DENNEY SECRETARY OF STATE

THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT STATE OF IDAHO **BOISE**

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2021-10

TRANSPARENCY IN BUDGETING

WHEREAS, the State of Idaho is currently leading the nation in economic recovery, with revenue collection exceeding pre-pandemic forecasts; and

WHEREAS, the state has a constitutional obligation to have a balanced budget, and it is critical that the state maintain a structurally balanced budget, in which ongoing expenditures do not exceed ongoing revenues; and

WHEREAS, historic and unsustainable levels of federal spending during COVID-19 account for a portion of the state's recent revenue collections and it is important to ensure this short-term revenue collection enhancement does not impede wise long-term budget decision- making; and

WHEREAS, a multiyear expenditure forecast can help the state plan for various future economic conditions, enabling more transparent budgeting; and

WHEREAS, estimating the cost of deferred infrastructure maintenance liability for the state's capital assets can further transparency in budgeting and ensure the state is properly investing in preventative maintenance.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Brad Little, Governor of the State of Idaho, by virtue of the authority vested in me by the constitution and laws of this state, do hereby direct that:

- The Division of Financial Management (DFM) develop an expenditure forecast for five state fiscal *years. In developing the expenditure forecast, DFM shall:*
 - a. Presume that current laws will remain unchanged and thus the forecast shall focus on what is necessary to maintain current operations.
 - b. Collaborate with agencies to forecast their major population and inflation-driven expenses.
 - c. Conduct a budget stress test comparing estimated future revenue to expenditures under various
 - potential economic conditions.
 d. Produce an initial report by January 11, 2022, outlining its preliminary findings and recommendations. DFM shall also identify the expenses necessary to improve and maintain a *multiyear* expenditure forecast.
- The Department of Administration (Department) develop a report on state deferred maintenance liabilities in collaboration with the Permanent Building Fund Advisory Council and any other parties necessary to accomplish the report. In developing the report, the Department shall:
 - a. Develop a consensus definition of deferred maintenance to improve measurement and enable better comparisons across state agencies and institutions.
 - Inventory the current cost of deferred infrastructure maintenance liability for the state's capital assets by:
 - Agency or institution;
 - ii. Type of maintenance needed; and
 - iii. Timeline necessary to address the maintenance.
 - Recommend best practices in funding deferred maintenance needs, including:
 - Considerations for endowing future maintenance costs with the initial funding of new capital assets;
 - ii. Limiting new capital investments for state agencies and institutions that have significant deferred maintenance liabilities until certain policies are in place; and
 - iii. Objectively evaluating the cost benefit of addressing deferred maintenance compared to asset replacement.

- d. Establish criteria for prioritization of project funding based on the criticality of the deferred maintenance.
- e. Produce an initial report by November 15, 2021, outlining its preliminary findings and recommendations. The Department shall also identify the expenses necessary to improve and produce an annual report on deferred maintenance liabilities.
- 3. State agencies and institutions shall cooperate with DFM and the Department and provide all information necessary to carry out the scope of this executive order.

THEOR STATES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Idaho in Boise on this 11th day of June in the year of our Lord two thousand twenty-one.

BRAD LITTLE GOVERNOR

LAWERENCE DENNEY SECRETARY OF STATE

08.01.02 – RULES GOVERNING THE POSTSECONDARY CREDIT SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM DOCKET NO. 08-0102-2101

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5220, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Sections 33-105, 33-4601A, 33-4605, and Chapter 46, Title 33, Idaho Code.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Interested persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must respond to this notice by contacting the undersigned either in writing, by email, or by calling the phone number listed below. To participate, responses must be received by July 14, 2021.

At least one negotiated meeting will be scheduled. Should a reasonable number of persons respond to this notice, additional negotiated meetings may be scheduled and all scheduled meetings will be posted and made accessible on the agency website at the address listed below.

Failure of interested persons to respond to this notice of intent or the lack of a sufficient number of responses to this notice of intent may result in the discontinuation of further informal proceedings. In either event, the agency shall have sole discretion in determining the feasibility of scheduling and conducting informal negotiated rulemaking and may proceed directly to formal rulemaking if proceeding with negotiated rulemaking is deemed infeasible.

Upon the conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

In accordance with Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, this rulemaking will be a review of the chapter for evaluation on how it can be improved, simplified, and streamlined. Any provisions duplicative of statutory language will be removed.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, MEETING ACCOMMODATIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking, requests for special meeting accommodations or accessibility, or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Tracie Bent at (208)332-1582 or tracie.bent@osbe.idaho.gov. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the Idaho State Board of Education web site at the following web address: https://boardofed.idaho.gov/.

DATED this July 7, 2021.

Tracie Bent Chief Planning and Policy Officer State Board of Education 650 W State ST. PO Box 83720 Boise, Idaho 83720-0037 Phone: (208)332-1582

Phone: (208)332-1582 Fax: (208)334-2632

08.01.10 - IDAHO COLLEGE WORK STUDY PROGRAM

DOCKET NO. 08-0110-2101

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5220, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Sections 33-105, 33-107, and Chapter 44, Title 33, Idaho Code.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Interested persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must respond to this notice by contacting the undersigned either in writing, by email, or by calling the phone number listed below. To participate, responses must be received by July 14, 2021.

At least one negotiated meeting will be scheduled. Should a reasonable number of persons respond to this notice, additional negotiated meetings may be scheduled and all scheduled meetings will be posted and made accessible on the agency website at the address listed below.

Failure of interested persons to respond to this notice of intent or the lack of a sufficient number of responses to this notice of intent may result in the discontinuation of further informal proceedings. In either event, the agency shall have sole discretion in determining the feasibility of scheduling and conducting informal negotiated rulemaking and may proceed directly to formal rulemaking if proceeding with negotiated rulemaking is deemed infeasible.

Upon the conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

In accordance with Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, this rulemaking will be a review of the chapter for evaluation on how it can be improved, simplified, and streamlined. Any provisions duplicative of statutory language will be removed.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, MEETING ACCOMMODATIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking, requests for special meeting accommodations or accessibility, or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Tracie Bent at (208)332-1582 or tracie.bent@osbe.idaho.gov. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the Idaho State Board of Education web site at the following web address: https://boardofed.idaho.gov/.

DATED this July 7, 2021.

Tracie Bent Chief Planning and Policy Officer State Board of Education 650 W State ST. PO Box 83720 Boise, Idaho 83720-0037

Phone: (208)332-1582 Fax: (208)334-2632

08.02.01 – RULES GOVERNING ADMINISTRATION

DOCKET NO. 08-0201-2102

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES - NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5220, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Article IX, Section 2 of the Idaho Constitution and under Sections 33-101, 33-105, 33-107, 33-116, 33-117, 33-308, 33-320, 33-310B, 33-512, 33-513, 33-905, 33-1279, 33-1403, 33-1405, 33-2004, and Chapter 10, Title 33, Idaho Code.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Interested persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must respond to this notice by contacting the undersigned either in writing, by email, or by calling the phone number listed below. To participate, responses must be received by July 14, 2021.

At least one negotiated meeting will be scheduled. Should a reasonable number of persons respond to this notice, additional negotiated meetings may be scheduled and all scheduled meetings will be posted and made accessible on the agency website at the address listed below.

Failure of interested persons to respond to this notice of intent or the lack of a sufficient number of responses to this notice of intent may result in the discontinuation of further informal proceedings. In either event, the agency shall have sole discretion in determining the feasibility of scheduling and conducting informal negotiated rulemaking and may proceed directly to formal rulemaking if proceeding with negotiated rulemaking is deemed infeasible.

Upon the conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Draft amendments would establish data integrity and transparency provisions for public school data submitted to the state and maintained as part of the state longitudinal data system. Provisions would include timelines for submitting and correcting data within a given year and identifying data integrity and accuracy issues. Additional amendments would move language from IDAPA 08.02.03 regarding data collection to IDAPA 08.02.01 in order to consolidate the data provisions into a single section. Technical corrections identified as part of the negotiated rulemaking process may also be made as well as the removal of obsolete language due to House Bill 222 (2021).

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, MEETING ACCOMMODATIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking, requests for special meeting accommodations or accessibility, or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Tracie Bent at (208)332-1582 or tracie.bent@osbe.idaho.gov. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the Idaho State Board of Education web site at the following web address: https://boardofed.idaho.gov/.

DATED this July 7, 2021.

Tracie Bent, Chief Planning & Policy Officer State Board of Education 650 W State ST. PO Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0037 Phone: (208)332-1582 Fax: (208)334-2632

08.02.02 - RULES GOVERNING UNIFORMITY

DOCKET NO. 08-0202-2101

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES - NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5220, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Article IX, Section 2 of the Idaho Constitution and under Sections 33-105, 33-107, 33-116, 33-1006, 33-1201 and 33-1612, Idaho Code.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Interested persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must respond to this notice by contacting the undersigned either in writing, by email, or by calling the phone number listed below. To participate, responses must be received by July 14, 2021.

At least one negotiated meeting will be scheduled. Should a reasonable number of persons respond to this notice, additional negotiated meetings may be scheduled and all scheduled meetings will be posted and made accessible on the agency website at the address listed below.

Failure of interested persons to respond to this notice of intent or the lack of a sufficient number of responses to this notice of intent may result in the discontinuation of further informal proceedings. In either event, the agency shall have sole discretion in determining the feasibility of scheduling and conducting informal negotiated rulemaking and may proceed directly to formal rulemaking if proceeding with negotiated rulemaking is deemed infeasible.

Upon the conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Draft amendments would streamline and clarify the certification requirements for certificated staff in our public schools and update the Idaho Standards for the Initial Certification of Professional School Personnel incorporated by reference into IDAPA 08.02.02. Amendments to the Occupational Specialist certification requirements would remove barriers making it easier for qualified individuals to become certificated to teach in career technical education programs. Additional technical corrections identified as part of the negotiated rulemaking process may be made.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, MEETING ACCOMMODATIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking, requests for special meeting accommodations or accessibility, or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Tracie Bent at (208)332-1582 or tracie.bent@osbe.idaho.gov. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the Idaho State Board of Education web site at the following web address: https://boardofed.idaho.gov/.

DATED this July 7, 2021.

Tracie Bent Chief Planning and Policy Officer State Board of Education 650 W State ST. PO Box 83720 Boise, Idaho 83720-0037

Phone: (208)332-1582 Fax: (208)334-2632

08.02.03 – RULES GOVERNING THOROUGHNESS

DOCKET NO. 08-0203-2101

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5220, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Article IX, Section 2 of the Idaho Constitution and under Sections 33-105, 33-116, 33-118, and 33-1612, Idaho Code.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Interested persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must respond to this notice by contacting the undersigned either in writing, by email, or by calling the phone number listed below. To participate, responses must be received by July 14, 2021.

At least one negotiated meeting will be scheduled. Should a reasonable number of persons respond to this notice, additional negotiated meetings may be scheduled and all scheduled meetings will be posted and made accessible on the agency website at the address listed below.

Failure of interested persons to respond to this notice of intent or the lack of a sufficient number of responses to this notice of intent may result in the discontinuation of further informal proceedings. In either event, the agency shall have sole discretion in determining the feasibility of scheduling and conducting informal negotiated rulemaking and may proceed directly to formal rulemaking if proceeding with negotiated rulemaking is deemed infeasible.

Upon the conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

In accordance with Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, this rulemaking will be a review of the chapter for evaluation on how it can be improved, simplified, and streamlined. Any provisions duplicative of statutory language will be removed. Emphasized focus will be to update the English language proficiency standards/ English Language Development standards; update the state and federal accountability framework to include chronic absenteeism as the school quality measure; move the high school Idaho Standards Achievement Test administration to the 11th grade; remove the college entrance exam as a high school graduation requirement; move the data collection elements to IDAPA 08.02.01 and make any technical edits identified as part of the negotiated rulemaking process; and to update the English language arts, mathematics, and science content standards incorporated by reference.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, MEETING ACCOMMODATIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking, requests for special meeting accommodations or accessibility, or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Tracie Bent at (208)332-1582 or tracie.bent@osbe.idaho.gov. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the Idaho State Board of Education web site at the following web address: https://boardofed.idaho.gov/.

DATED this July 7, 2021.

Tracie Bent, Chief Planning & Policy Officer State Board of Education 650 W State ST. PO Box 83720 Boise, Idaho 83720-0037 Phone: (208)332-1582 Fax: (208)334-2632

08.02.06 - RULES GOVERNING ADVANCED OPPORTUNITIES FOR NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL STUDENTS

DOCKET NO. 08-0206-2101 (NEW CHAPTER)

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES - NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5220, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section 33-4603, Idaho Code.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Interested persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must respond to this notice by contacting the undersigned either in writing, by email, or by calling the phone number listed below. To participate, responses must be received by July 14, 2021.

At least one negotiated meeting will be scheduled. Should a reasonable number of persons respond to this notice, additional negotiated meetings may be scheduled and all scheduled meetings will be posted and made accessible on the agency website at the address listed below.

Failure of interested persons to respond to this notice of intent or the lack of a sufficient number of responses to this notice of intent may result in the discontinuation of further informal proceedings. In either event, the agency shall have sole discretion in determining the feasibility of scheduling and conducting informal negotiated rulemaking and may proceed directly to formal rulemaking if proceeding with negotiated rulemaking is deemed infeasible.

Upon the conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Senate Bill 1045 (2021) established an Advanced Opportunities program for non-public school students. This program provides up to \$750 for non-public (private school and homeschooled students) for use toward dual credit courses and credit-bearing or career technical education certificate examination costs. The negotiated rulemaking will establish provisions for administering the Advanced Opportunities Program for non-public school students as authorized by Section 33-4602, Idaho Code. Specific provisions will include how non-public schools students apply for the program and how the funds are distributed to cover eligible costs.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, MEETING ACCOMMODATIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking, requests for special meeting accommodations or accessibility, or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Tracie Bent at (208)332-1582 or tracie.bent@osbe.idaho.gov. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the Idaho State Board of Education web site at the following web address: https://boardofed.idaho.gov/.

DATED this July 7, 2021.

Tracie Bent, Chief Planning & Policy Officer State Board of Education 650 W State ST. PO Box 83720 Boise, Idaho 83720-0037 Phone: (208)332-1582 Fax: (208)334-2632

IDAPA 11 – IDAHO STATE POLICE IDAHO PUBLIC SAFETY AND SECURITY INFORMATION SYSTEM

11.10.01 – RULES GOVERNING IDAHO PUBLIC SAFETY AND SECURITY INFORMATION SYSTEM DOCKET NO. 11-1001-2101

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES - NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Title 19, Chapter 52, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: A public meeting on the negotiated rulemaking will be held as follows:

Tuesday, July 20, 2021, 9:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. MT

Idaho State Police ISP Cafeteria Round Room 700 South Stratford Drive Meridian, ID 83642

The meeting site will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting to the agency address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do the following:

Attend the in-person meeting or in lieu thereof, provide written comments in advance for the record.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

The Idaho Public Safety and Security Information System connects to other states and federal databases in order to share and receive critical Criminal Justice Information to Law Enforcement agencies enabling them to perform their public safety mission. Nlets is the system through which this connection is made. All fifty states are members of Nlets and fund the system through membership dues. Costs to sustain Nlets have risen and therefore must be passed on to the membership states. Idaho Law Enforcement users of ILETS fund the use of the state system. The current IDAPA rule must be modified to include the increase in fees, approved by the ILETS Board, to cover the increase in costs from Nlets.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Leila McNeill, BCI Chief, Idaho State Police, 208-884-7136. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the Idaho State Police web site at the following web address: https://isp.idaho.gov/citizen-resources/laws-rules/.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before August 26, 2021.

DATED this June 17, 2021.

Lt. Colonel Bill Gardiner Deputy Director Idaho State Police 700 S. Stratford Dr. Meridian, ID 83642 Phone (208) 884-7004 Fax (208) 884-7290

IDAPA 11 – IDAHO STATE POLICE PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING COUNCIL

11.11.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING COUNCIL

DOCKET NO. 11-1101-2101

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section 19-5107, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: A public meeting on the negotiated rulemaking will be held as follows:

Tuesday, July 13, 2021, 11:00 a.m. MT

Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Facility
Larry Plott Board Room
700 South Stratford Drive
Meridian, ID 83642

The meeting site will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting to the agency address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do the following:

POST requests that all questions and comments be submitted in writing for the record.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

In accordance with Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council is striving to prevent the accumulation of costly, ineffective, and outdated regulations and reduce regulatory burden to achieve a more efficient operation of government. The rule changes are intended to perform a comprehensive review of this chapter by collaborating with the public to streamline or simplify this rule language.

Along with the entire chapter being negotiated, areas of emphasis will be placed on the following sections:

- 004. Added administrative appeals and minor language clean-up.
- 031. Added that POST Council authorizes POST to approve or deny applications to attend academies and to deny applications for certification. This mirrors current procedure but specifically provides that delegation of authority from the POST Council.
- 053. Provides for homeschool applicants to take the currently offered assessment battery offered by DOL rather than a specific offering (IBM assessments are no longer used by DOL). Specifies that applicants must submit a 75% or higher score on each of the three assessments and not just 75% overall. Also updates currently recognized accreditation organizations.

- 055. Expands from only use of cannabis and related substances to include illegally purchased or illegally possessed. Added language to clarify certain certification statuses (especially from other states) that would render an applicant ineligible for certification in Idaho.
- 071. Clarifies that service must be full time in order to qualify.
- 072. Specifies that for ECOs, basic training must be ECO basic training and not another discipline. Adds qualifications for Misdemeanor Probation Officers for Intermediate and Advanced Certification and redesigns eligibility charts to make them easier to understand.
- 075. Removed Subsection .04 which is redundant and already addressed elsewhere.
- 076. Clarifies that continuous service for three years is not limited to the employing agency at the time of application.
- 081. Clarifies that credit is only recognized for full time experience in the last five years (to match other time restraints) and recognizes certified reserve service in the last three years to challenge the reserve academy in lieu of attendance. Also clarifies in-service training requirements to retain certification and eliminates a redundant sentence.
- 100. Clarifies that this provision only applies to officers who change from one to another certified discipline and that training must be in the original discipline to apply.
- 110. Adds violation of the controlled substances act while employed as an officer as grounds for mandatory decertification (to match disqualifying provisions under application for certification). Adds language addressing voluntary resignation or relinquishment of certifications and their effect.
- 111.-112. Selected editing and additions to provide procedural guidance on decertification proceedings, including where AG rules apply. Extensive additional procedural guidance and deviation from AG rules being added to POST Procedure 12.27 Decertification Process.
- 126. Removes provisions for master certification involving manufacturer requirements dictate since those topics are no longer available for master certification.
- 131. Adds the minimum mandatory in-service training subjects and hours.
- 134. Removes course evaluation fees that have never been assessed (nor will be) and will change POST's rule from a fee-based rule to a non-fee rule.
- 141. Clarifies how audit periods are determined for law enforcement programs.
- 144. Removes minimum class size for law enforcement program sessions.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text (if available), contact POST Division Administrator, Brad Johnson, phone: 208-884-7251, fax: 208-884-7295, email: brad.johnson@POST.idaho.gov. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the POST web site at the following web address: www.post.idaho.gov.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before July 28, 2021.

DATED this June 17, 2021.

Lt. Colonel Bill Gardiner Deputy Director Idaho State Police 700 S. Stratford Dr. Meridian, ID 83642 Phone (208) 884-7004 Fax (208) 884-7290

IDAPA 13 – IDAHO FISH AND GAME COMMISSION

ESTABLISHING SEASONS AND LIMITS FOR HUNTING, FISHING, AND TRAPPING IN IDAHO DOCKET NO. 13-0000-2100P5

NOTICE OF ADOPTED / AMENDED PROCLAMATION FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021

AUTHORITY: As authorized by Section 36-104, Idaho Code, and in compliance with Section 36-105(3), Idaho Code, the Commission adopts proclamations establishing seasons and limits for hunting, fishing, and trapping in Idaho.

AVAILABILITY OF OFFICIAL PROCLAMATIONS: Hunters, anglers, and trappers are advised to consult the text of the Commission's official proclamation before hunting, fishing, or trapping. All proclamations are available on-line at https://idfg.idaho.gov/rules, with print versions available at Idaho Department of Fish and Game offices and license vendors.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The Commission meeting schedule and meeting agendas are available on-line at https://idfg.idaho.gov/about/commission/archive, with opportunities for public comment generally scheduled at its January, March, May, July, and November meetings.

Information for Commission proclamations for calendar year 2021 was initially published in the February 3, 2021, Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 21-2, pages 23-24.

In June, 2021, the Commission took the following proclamation actions:

- 1. At a June 3, 2021 teleconference, adopted a proclamation setting the 2021 spring Chinook salmon season and limits in the Clearwater, South Fork Salmon, and Lower Salmon Rivers.
- 2. At a June 17, 2021 teleconference, amended its 2021-2023 wolf seasons and limits.

CHANGE IN PUBLIC MEETING SCHEDULE: The Commission has changed its previously published schedule for its July meeting from July 14-15, 2021, to July 13-14, 2021. The Commission will hold the public hearing on July 13, 2021.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning proclamations, contact Owen Moroney at (208) 334-3715.

IDAPA 17 – INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

17.01.01 – ADMINISTRATIVE RULES UNDER THE WORKER'S COMPENSATION LAW DOCKET NO. 17-0101-2102

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES - NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Sections 72-508 and 72-304, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: A public meeting on the negotiated rulemaking will be held as follows:

Monday, July 12, 2021, 3:00 - 4:00 p.m. MDT

Idaho Industrial Commission 11321 W. Chinden Blvd. Boise, Idaho 83714

Via VIDEOCONFERENCE						
2:00 - 3:00 p.m. (PDT)	3:00 - 4:00 p.m. (MDT)					
IIC Coeur D'Alene Field Office 1111 W. Ironwood Drive, Suite A Coeur D'Alene, Idaho 83814	IIC Idaho Falls Field Office 1820 E. 17th, Suite 300 Idaho Falls, Idaho 83404					
2:00 - 3:00 p.m. (PDT)	3:00 - 4:00 p.m. (MDT)					
IIC Lewiston Field Office 1118 "F" Street Lewiston, Idaho 83501	IIC Twin Falls Field Office 1411 Falls Avenue East, Suite 915 Twin Falls, Idaho 83301					

The meeting site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting to the agency address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do the following:

Anyone may submit written comments regarding the negotiated rulemaking. Oral presentation of comments may be requested pursuant to Section 67-5222(2), Idaho Code, and must be delivered to the undersigned or kamerron.slay@iic.idaho.gov by July 28, 2021.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

These changes will clarify the right of parties to obtain relevant medical information in workers' compensation cases, provide a time when that information is due after it is requested, clarify when fees may be charged for providing that information, set the amount that may be charged for information provided, and identify the consequences and remedies for failure to provide relevant information. Additionally, this will reduce regulatory burdens regarding electronic payments transfers.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Kamerron Slay, Commission Secretary, (208) 334-6017 or kamerron.slay@iic.idaho.gov. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the commission's web site at the following web address: https://iic.idaho.gov/.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before July 28, 2021.

DATED this June 9, 2021.

Mindy Montgomery, Director Industrial Commission 11321 W. Chinden Blvd. P.O. Box 83720 Boise, Idaho 83720-0041 Phone: 208-334-6000

Fax: 208-334-2321

IDAPA 26 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

DOCKET NO. 26-ZBRR-2101

(SECOND) NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Sections 67-4210, 67-4223, and 67-4249, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: An additional public meeting on the negotiated rulemaking will be held as follows:

Wednesday, August 11, 2021 @ 9:00 a.m. (PT)

Meeting held via videoconference: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81351680548?pwd =azFJRWpVM1RqMXczbTZ4QnBkT1pqZz09

> Meeting ID: 813 5168 0548 Passcode: 595409

Call in via teleconference: +1 669 900 6833

Meeting ID: 813 5168 0548 Passcode: 595409

The meeting site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting to the agency address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Those interested in participating in the negotiated rulemaking process are encouraged to attend the scheduled meeting via video- or teleconferencing. For those who cannot participate by attending the meeting, information for submitting written comments is provided below.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

These rules are being presented for authorization as part of the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation's plan to review each rule every 5 years. The Department is considering changes that remove outdated references, clarify unclear language and remove administrative burdens consistent with the Governor's Red Tape Reduction Act and the Governor's Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation. It is anticipated that rulemaking stakeholders will propose and advocate for rulemaking changes as part of the negotiated rulemaking process. The Department intends to carefully consider all changes presented by the public and may propose certain changes so long as they are consistent with the rules' statutory authority and the Governor's Executive Order.

The following rule chapters will be presented at the additional public meeting:

- 26.01.31 Rules Governing the Administration of the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation State and Federal Grant Funds; and
- 26.01.33 Rules Governing the Administration of the Land and Water Conservation Fund Program.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Seth Hobbs, (208) 514-2427, seth.hobbs@idpr.idaho.gov. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the Department's web site at the following web address: https://parksandrecreation.idaho.gov/.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before August 11, 2021.

DATED this July 7, 2021.

Seth Hobbs Rules Review Officer Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 5657 Warm Springs Ave. Boise, ID 83716 Phone: (208) 514-2427

IDAPA 39 – IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

39.03.42 – RULES GOVERNING HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY ENCROACHMENTS ON STATE RIGHTS-OF-WAY

DOCKET NO. 39-0342-2101

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - RESCISSION OF TEMPORARY RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE FOR RESCISSION OF TEMPORARY RULE: The effective date of the rescission of the temporary rule is July 1, 2021.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5226, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has rescinded the temporary rule previously adopted under this docket. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 40-310, 40-311, 40-312, 40-313, 49-201 and 49-221, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for rescinding the temporary rule.

This temporary rule was to take effect at *sine die* of the 2021 Idaho Legislature; however, with no formal *sine die*, the Department has elected to reinstate the administrative appeals section, which was inadvertently deleted from the chapter, via the 2021-22 omnibus non-fee administrative rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the rescission of this temporary rule, please contact Ramón Hobdey-Sánchez at (208) 334-8810.

DATED this 24th Day of June, 2021.

Ramón S. Hobdey-Sánchez, J.D. Office of Governmental Affairs Idaho Transportation Department 3311 W. State St. Boise, ID 83707-1129 Phone: (208) 334-8810

ramon.hobdey-sanchez@itd.idaho.gov

IDAPA 39 – IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

39.03.43 – RULES GOVERNING UTILITIES ON STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY DOCKET NO. 39-0343-2101

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - RESCISSION OF TEMPORARY RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE FOR RESCISSION OF TEMPORARY RULE: The effective date of the rescission of the temporary rule is July 1, 2021.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5226, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has rescinded the temporary rule previously adopted under this docket. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 40-312, 49-201, and 67-5229 Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for rescinding the temporary rule.

This temporary rule was to take effect at *sine die* of the 2021 Idaho Legislature; however, with no formal *sine die*, the Department has elected to reinstate the administrative appeals section, which was inadvertently deleted from the chapter, via the 2021-22 omnibus non-fee administrative rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the rescission of this temporary rule, please contact Ramón Hobdey-Sánchez at (208) 334-8810.

DATED this 24th Day of June, 2021.

Ramón S. Hobdey-Sánchez, J.D. Office of Governmental Affairs Idaho Transportation Department 3311 W. State St. Boise, ID 83707-1129 Phone: (208) 334-8810

ramon.hobdey-sanchez@itd.idaho.gov

IDAPA 39 – IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

39.03.43 – RULES GOVERNING UTILITIES ON STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY DOCKET NO. 39-0343-2102

(SECOND) NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Sections 40-312 and 67-5229 Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: A public meeting on the negotiated rulemaking will be held as follows:

Tuesday, July 20, 2021 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. (MT)

In-Person Meeting: ITD Headquarters Auditorium 3311 W. State St. Boise, ID 83703

Join Online Webex Meeting
Meeting Number (Access Code): 177 977 2103
Meeting Password: 1234

Join by phone at: 1-844-740-1264 (USA Toll Free)

The meeting site will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting to the agency address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Those interested in participating in the negotiated rulemaking process are encouraged to attend the scheduled meeting in person or via web conferencing. For those who cannot participate by attending the meeting, information for submitting written comments is provided below.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

As the Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) continues its efforts to address utility accommodation of broadband facilities seeking access to the state's ROW, ITD is initiating the negotiated rulemaking process to further analyze and update the necessary policies and procedures, while also meeting federal requirements and supporting Governor Little's initiative to improve broadband access in Idaho.

The Idaho Transportation Department incorporates by reference July 2003 Edition of the Utility Accommodation Policy (UAP) in IDAPA Title 39: 39.03.43 – Rules Governing Utilities on State Highway Right-of-Way.

Although the UAP referenced in IDAPA 39.03.43 addresses all utilities, the focus of this rulemaking is to update portions of the Guide for Utility Management (GUM) and UAP that directly relate to broadband permitting and accommodation; criteria, standards and policy.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text (if available), please contact Robert Beachler, Planning Program Manager, at 208-772-1216. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the Idaho Transportation Department's website at the following web address: https://itd.idaho.gov/rulemaking/.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before Wednesday, July 28, 2021.

DATED this 10th Day of June, 2021.

Ramón S. Hobdey-Sánchez, J.D. Office of Governmental Affairs Idaho Transportation Department 3311 W. State St. Boise, ID 83707-1129

Phone: 208-334-8810

ramon.hobdey-sanchez@itd.idaho.gov

IDAPA 47 - IDAHO DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

47.01.02 – RULES GOVERNING THE EXTENDED EMPLOYMENT SERVICES PROGRAM DOCKET NO. 47-0102-2101 (NEW CHAPTER)

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES - NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5220, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Sections 33-6306, Idaho Code.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Interested persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must respond to this notice by contacting the undersigned either in writing, by email, or by calling the phone number listed below. To participate, responses must be received by July 14, 2021.

At least one negotiated meeting will be scheduled. Should a reasonable number of persons respond to this notice, additional negotiated meetings may be scheduled and all scheduled meetings will be posted and made accessible on the agency website at the address listed below.

Failure of interested persons to respond to this notice of intent or the lack of a sufficient number of responses to this notice of intent may result in the discontinuation of further informal proceedings. In either event, the agency shall have sole discretion in determining the feasibility of scheduling and conducting informal negotiated rulemaking and may proceed directly to formal rulemaking if proceeding with negotiated rulemaking is deemed infeasible.

Upon the conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

The propose rulemaking will establish provisions for administering the Extended Employment Services program authorized through Chapter 63, Title 33, Idaho Code.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, MEETING ACCOMMODATIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking, requests for special meeting accommodations or accessibility, or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Ryan Waddell at (208)577-2001 or ryan.waddell@vr.idaho.gov. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation web site at the following web address: https://vr.idaho.gov/.

DATED this July 7, 2021.

Tracie Bent Chief Planning and Policy Officer State Board of Education 650 W State ST. PO Box 83720 Poiss Idebs 83720 0037

Boise, Idaho 83720-0037 Phone: (208)332-1582 Fax: (208)334-2632

Sections Affected Index

There are no sections of administrative rules affected in the July 7, 2021, Vol. 21-7, Idaho Administrative Bulletin.

LEGAL NOTICE

Summary of Proposed Rulemakings

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROPOSE OR PROMULGATE NEW OR CHANGED AGENCY RULES

THERE ARE NO PROPOSED RULES PUBLISHED IN THE JULY 7, 2021, IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN, VOL. 21-7.

Please refer to the Idaho Administrative Bulletin July 7, 2021, Volume 21-7, for the notices and text of all rulemakings, proclamations, negotiated rulemaking and public hearing information and schedules, executive orders of the Governor, and agency contact information.

Issues of the Idaho Administrative Bulletin can be viewed at www.adminrules.idaho.gov/

Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, Division of Financial Management P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0032
Phone: 208-334-3900; Email: adminrules@dfm.idaho.gov

CUMULATIVE RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator
Division of Financial Management
Office of the Governor

July 1, 1993 – Present

CUMULATIVE RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

This index provides a history of all agency rulemakings beginning with the first Administrative Bulletin in July 1993 to the most recent Bulletin publication. It tracks all rulemaking activities on each chapter of rules by the rulemaking docket numbers and includes negotiated, temporary, proposed, pending and final rules, public hearing notices, vacated rulemaking notices, notice of legislative actions taken on rules, and executive orders of the Governor.

ABRIDGED RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

(Index of Current and Active Rulemakings)

Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator Division of Financial Management

March 20, 2020 - July 7, 2021

(PLR 2021) – Final Effective Date Is Pending Legislative Review in 2021
(eff. date)L – Denotes Adoption by Legislative Action
(eff. date)T – Temporary Rule Effective Date

SCR # – denotes the number of a Senate Concurrent Resolution (Legislative Action)

HCR # – denotes the number of a House Concurrent Resolution (Legislative Action)

(This Abridged Index includes all active rulemakings.)

IDAPA 01 – IDAHO BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 01.01.01, Idaho Accountancy Rules

- 01-0000-2000 IDAPA 01 IDAHO BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Accountancy Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies - House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses -Redesignated as *IDAPA 24*, *Title 30*, *Chapter 01* – Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies - House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 30, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 01-0101-2000F Idaho Accountancy Rules Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 02 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

- 02-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 04, Chapters 05, 13, 19, 21, 27; and Title 06, Chapters 06, 09, 33 - Bulletin Vol. 21-4
- 02-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Amendment to Temporary Rule -Amends Title 03, Chapter 03 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6 (eff. 5-18-21)T
- 02-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 04, 05; and Title 06, Chapter 33 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 02-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule -Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 04, 05; and Title 06, Chapter 33 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 02-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 04, 05; Title 02, Chapters 07, 11-15; Title 03, Chapter 03; Title 04, Chapters 03, 05, 19, 26, 32; Title 06, Chapters 01, 02, 04-06, 09, 10, 33 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 02-0000-2000FARules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapters 07, 11-15; Title 03, Chapter 03; Title 04, Chapters 03, 05, 19, 26, 32; and Title 06, Chapters 01, 02, 04-06, 09, 10 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 02-0000-2000FARules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule -Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapters 07, 11-15; Title 03, Chapter 03; Title 04, Chapters 03, 05, 19, 26, 32; and Title 06, Chapters 01, 02, 04-06, 09, 10 - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 02-0701-2000F Rules of the Idaho Hop Growers Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -Reauthorizes Title 07, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 02-0701-2000F Rules of the Idaho Hop Growers Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule -Reauthorizes Title 07, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 02-0701-2000F Rules of the Idaho Hop Growers Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -Reauthorizes Title 07, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 02-0801-2000F Rules of the Idaho Sheep and Goat Health Board Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -Reauthorizes Title 08, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 02-0801-2000F Rules of the Idaho Sheep and Goat Health Board Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule -Reauthorizes Title 08, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 02-0801-2000F Rules of the Idaho Sheep and Goat Health Board Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -Reauthorizes Title 08, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

02.01.06, Rules Governing the Labeling of Hemp Receptacles

- 02-0106-2001 Adoption of Temporary Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-1 (eff. 11-26-19)T (Expired)
- 02-0106-2002 Adoption of Temporary Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-4 (eff. 3-20-20)T

02.01.07, Rules Governing Hemp

02-0107-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 21-6

02.02.14, Rules for Weights and Measures

- **02-0000-2000FA** Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 14 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 02-0000-2000FARules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 14 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 02-0214-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule (New Chapter) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-6

02.03.03, Rules Governing Pesticide and Chemigation Use and Application

- 02-0000-2000FARules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 03 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 02-0000-2000FARules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 03 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 02-0303-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule (New Chapter) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-6
- 02-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Amendment to Temporary Rule Amends Title 03, Chapter 03 Bulletin Vol. 21-6 (eff. 5-18-21)T
- 02-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 03 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

02.04.05, Rules Governing Grade A Milk and Manufacture Grade Milk

02-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 04, Chapter 05 – Bulletin Vol. 21-4

02.04.13, Rules Governing Raw Milk

02-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 04, Chapter 13 – Bulletin Vol. 21-4

02.04.14, Rules Governing Dairy Byproduct

- 02-0414-2102 Adoption of Temporary Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 21-4 (eff. sine die 2021)T
- 02-0414-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule Negotiated Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 21-4
- 02-0414-2002 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule (New Chapter) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-6
- 02-0414-2001 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-4 (eff. 3-20-20)T

02.04.19, Rules Governing Domestic Cervidae

02-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 04, Chapter 19 – Bulletin Vol. 21-4

02.04.21, Rules Governing the Importation of Animals

02-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 04, Chapter 21 – Bulletin Vol. 21-4

02.04.27, Rules Governing Deleterious Exotic Animals

02-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 04, Chapter 27 – Bulletin Vol. 21-4

02.06.06, Rules Governing the Planting of Beans

02-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 06, Chapter 06 – Bulletin Vol. 21-4

02.06.09, Rules Governing Invasive Species and Noxious Weeds

02-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 06, Chapter 09 – Bulletin Vol. 21-4

02.06.33, Organic Food Products Rules

02-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Agriculture – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 06, Chapter 33 – Bulletin Vol. 21-4

02.07.01, Rules of the Idaho Hop Growers' Commission

- 02-0701-2000F Rules of the Idaho Hop Growers Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 07, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- **02-0701-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Hop Growers Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 07, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- **02-0701-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Hop Growers Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 07, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

02.08.01, Sheep and Goat Rules of the Idaho Board of Sheep Commissioners

- 02-0801-2000F Rules of the Idaho Sheep and Goat Health Board Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 08, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 02-0801-2000F Rules of the Idaho Sheep and Goat Health Board Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 08, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 02-0801-2000F Rules of the Idaho Sheep and Goat Health Board Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 08, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 07 – DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY

- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 01 through Chapter 90 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapters 01-90* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01; Title 02, Chapter 02; Title 03, Chapters 01, 03, 11-12; Title 04, Chapter 02; Title 05, Chapter 01; Title 07, Chapter 01; Title 10, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.01.01, Rules of the Idaho Electrical Board

- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 10 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24*, *Title 39*, *Chapter 10* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.02.02, Rules Governing Plumbing

- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 20 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 20* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 02 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.03.01, Rules of Building Safety (Building Code Rules)

- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 30 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 30 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.03.03, Rules for Modular Buildings

- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 31 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 31* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 03 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- (MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.03.09, Rules Governing Manufactured Homes Consumers Complaints Dispute Resolution
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 32 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 32* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

- (MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.03.11, Rules Governing Manufactured/Mobile Home Industry Licensing
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 33 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 33* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 11 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- (MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.03.12, Rules Governing Manufactured or Mobile Home Installations
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 34 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 34* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 12 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- (MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.03.13, Rules Governing Mobile Home Rehabilitation
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 35 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 35 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- (MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.04.02, Safety Rules for Elevators, Escalators, and Moving Walks
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 40 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 40 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 04, Chapter 02 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- (MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.05.01, Rules of the Public Works Contractors License Board

- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 50 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 50 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- (MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.06.01, Rules Governing Uniform School Building Safety
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 60 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 60 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- (MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.07.01, Rules Governing Installation of Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Systems
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 70 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 70 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 07, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- (MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.08.01, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 80 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 80* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- (MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.10.01, Rules Governing the Damage Prevention Board
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 90 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies - House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 90 - Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -Reauthorizes Title 10, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 07.11.01, Rules of the Division of Building Safety

- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies - House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses – Redesignated as *IDAPA 24*, *Title 39*, *Chapter 01* – Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies - House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

IDAPA 08 – IDAHO STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

- 08-0000-2000F Rules of the State Board of Education and the Department of Education Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 11, Sections 200 and 300 only; Title 02, Chapter 02, Sections 066 and 075 only; Title 02, Chapter 03, Section 128 only - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021) 08-0000-2000F Rules of the State Board of Education and the Department of Education - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 11, Sections 200 and 300 only; Title 02, Chapter 02, Sections 066 and 075 only; Title 02, Chapter 03, Section 128 only - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE 08-0000-2000F Rules of the State Board of Education and the Department of Education - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
- Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 11, Sections 200 and 300 only; Title 02, Chapter 02, Sections 066 and 075 only; Title 02, Chapter 03, Section 128 only - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

08.01.02, Rules Governing the Postsecondary Credit Scholarship Program

08-0102-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-7

08.01.10, Idaho College Work Study Program

08-0110-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-7

08.02.01, Rules Governing Administration

- 08-0201-2102 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-7
- **08-0201-2101** Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (eff. 12-20-20)T
- **08-0201-2001** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)
- 08-0201-2001 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10 (eff. 8-26-20)T
- 08-0201-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9

08.02.02, Rules Governing Uniformity

- 08-0202-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-7
- **08-0202-2002** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)
- 08-0202-2002 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10
- 08-0202-2002 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9
- 08-0202-2001 Notice of Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-5 (eff. 4-1-20)T

08-0000-2000F Rules of the State Board of Education and the Department of Education – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking –
Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 02, Sections 066 and 075 only –
Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

08-0000-2000F Rules of the State Board of Education and the Department of Education – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 02, Sections 066 and 075 only – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

08-0000-2000F Rules of the State Board of Education and the Department of Education – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking –
Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 02, Sections 066 and 075 only –
Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

08.02.03, Rules Governing Thoroughness

08-0203-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-7

08.02.06, Rules Governing Advanced Opportunities for Non-Public School Students

08-0206-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules (New Chapter) – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-7

08.05.01, Rules Governing Seed and Plant Certification

08-0501-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)

08-0501-2001 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-10

IDAPA 09 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

09.01.01, Rules of Administrative Procedure of the Department of Labor

09-0101-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-11 (PLR 2021)

09-0101-2001 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9

09.01.30, Unemployment Insurance Benefits Administration Rules

09-0130-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-6

09-0130-2002 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-11 (PLR 2021)

09-0130-2002 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9

09-0130-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-8 (terminated)

09.01.60, Complaint Procedures Under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

09-0160-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-11 (PLR 2021)

09-0160-2001 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-9

IDAPA 10 – IDAHO BOARD OF LICENSURE OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 10.01.01, Rules of the Idaho Board of Licensure of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors

10-0000-2000 IDAPA 10 – IDAHO BOARD OF LICENSURE OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS – Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Licensure of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies – House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses – Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 32, Chapter 01, – Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 - DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES - Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies - House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 32, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

10-0101-2000F Rules of the Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 11 – IDAHO STATE POLICE

Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 01; Title 10, Chapter 02 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

```
    11-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Police – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 01; and Title 10, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
    11-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Police – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 01; and Title 10, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
    11-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Police – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule –
```

Idaho State Brand Board

11.02.01, Rules of the Idaho State Brand Board

```
11-0201-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Brand Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule –
Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

11-0201-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Brand Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule –
Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
```

11-0201-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Brand Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

Idaho State Racing Commission

```
11-0400-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Racing Commission – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule –
Reauthorizes Title 04, Chapters 02, 03, 05, 07, 11, 15 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

11-0400-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Racing Commission – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule –
Reauthorizes Title 04, Chapters 02, 03, 05, 07, 11, 15 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

11-0400-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Racing Commission – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule –
Reauthorizes Title 04, Chapters 02, 03, 05, 07, 11, 15 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
```

11.08.01, Rules Governing Hemp Transportation

```
11-0801-2002 Amendment of Temporary Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 21-2 (eff. 1-7-21)T 11-0801-2002 Adoption of Temporary Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-4 (eff. 3-20-20)T
```

11-0801-2001 Adoption of Temporary Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-1 (eff. 11-19-19)T (Expired 3-20-20)

Public Safety and Security Information Bureau

11.10.01, Rules Governing Idaho Public Safety and Security Information System

```
11-1001-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-7
```

```
11-1001-2000F Idaho Public Safety and Public Information Systems – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 10, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
```

```
11-1001-2000F Idaho Public Safety and Public Information Systems – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 10, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
```

11-1001-2000F Idaho Public Safety and Public Information Systems - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee)
Rule - Reauthorizes Title 10, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST) Council

11.11.01, Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council

11-1101-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-7

IDAPA 12 – DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

12-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Finance – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 08 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 12-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Finance – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 08 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 12-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Finance – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule –

Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 08 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 13 – IDAHO FISH AND GAME COMMISSION

- 13-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Fish and Game Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule –
 Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 02, Sections 200 and 201 only; Title 01, Chapter 04, Section 601 only; Title 01, Chapter 08, Section 263 only; Title 01, Chapter 10, Section 410 only; and Title 01, Chapter 19, Section 102 only –
 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 13-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Fish and Game Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes
 Title 01, Chapter 02, Sections 200 and 201 only; Title 01, Chapter 04, Section 601 only; Title 01, Chapter 08, Section 263
 only; Title 01, Chapter 10, Section 410 only; and Title 01, Chapter 19, Section 102 only Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 13-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Fish and Game Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 02, Sections 200 and 201 only; Title 01, Chapter 04, Section 601 only; Title 01, Chapter 08, Section 263 only; Title 01, Chapter 10, Section 410 only; Title 01, Chapter 19, Section 102 only Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

Establishing Seasons and Limits for Hunting, Fishing, and Trapping in Idaho

- 13-0000-2100P5Notice of Adopted / Amended Proclamation for Calendar Year 2021, Bulletin Vol. 21-7
- 13-0000-2100P4Notice of Adopted / Amended Proclamation for Calendar Year 2021, Bulletin Vol. 21-6
- 13-0000-2100P3Notice of Adopted / Amended Proclamation for Calendar Year 2021, Bulletin Vol. 21-4
- 13-0000-2100P2Notice of Adopted / Amended Proclamation for Calendar Year 2021, Bulletin Vol. 21-3
- 13-0000-2100P1Notice of Adoption of Proclamation for Calendar Year 2021, Bulletin Vol. 21-2

13.01.01, Rules of Practice and Procedure of the Idaho Fish and Game Commission

13-0101-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-3

13.01.04, Rules Governing Licensing

- 13-0104-2102 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-3
- **13-0104-2101** Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (eff. 12-22-20)T
- **13-0104-2003** Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-9 (eff. 12-1-20)T
- 13-0104-2002 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)
- 13-0104-2002 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9
- 13-0104-2002 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-6
- 13-0104-2001 Notice of Rulemaking Rescission of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-6
- $\textbf{13-0104-2001} \quad \textit{Notice of Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-5 (eff. 4-4-20)} T / (4-9-20) T$

```
13-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Fish and Game Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 04, Section 601 only – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     13-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Fish and Game Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 04, Section 601 only – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     13-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Fish and Game Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 04, Section 601 only - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
13.01.07, Rules Governing the Taking of Upland Game Animals
     13-0107-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-3
     13-0107-2001P Notice of Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-2
13.01.08, Rules Governing the Taking of Big Game Animals
     13-0108-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)
     13-0108-2001 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9
     13-0108-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-6
     13-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Fish and Game Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 08, Section 263 only - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     13-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Fish and Game Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 08, Section 263 only - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     13-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Fish and Game Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 08, Section 263 only - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
     13-0108-2002P Notice of Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-1
     13-0108-1902AAAAP*Notice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-5 (*4th Amendment)
     13-0108-1902AAAP* Notice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-4 (*3rd Amendment)
     13-0108-1902AAP* Notice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-2 (*2nd Amendment)
     13-0108-1902AP* Notice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-6 (*1st Amendment)
     13-0108-1902P Notice of Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-4
13.01.09, Rules Governing the Taking of Game Birds
     13-0109-2102 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-4 (eff. 3-11-21)T [expires sine die 2021]
     13-0109-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-3
     13-0109-2005P Notice of Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10
     13-0109-2004 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-9 (eff. 8-1-20)T
     13-0109-2003P Notice of Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-6
     13-0109-2002 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)
     13-0109-2002 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9
     13-0109-2002 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-6
     13-0109-2001AAPNotice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10
     13-0109-2001APNotice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10
     13-0109-2001P Notice of Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-2
13.01.11, Rules Governing Fish
     13-0111-2003P Notice of Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10
     13-0111-2002P
                      Notice of Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-8
     13-0111-2001AP* Notice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-6 (*1st Amendment)
     13-0111-2001P
                      Notice of Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-5
```

```
13-0111-1901AAAAAAP*Notice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (*7th Amendment)
13-0111-1901AAAAAAP*Notice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10 (*6th Amendment)
13-0111-1901AAAAAP*Notice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-5 (*5th Amendment)
13-0111-1901AAAAP* Notice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-2 (*4th Amendment)
13-0111-1901AAAP* Notice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-12 (*3rd Amendment)
13-0111-1901AAP* Notice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-11 (*2nd Amendment)
13-0111-1901AP* Notice of Amended Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-10 (*1st Amendment)
13-0111-1901P Notice of Proclamation, Bulletin Vol. 19-1
```

13.01.16, The Trapping of Predatory and Unprotected Wildlife and the Taking of Furbearing Animals

13-0116-2002 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

13-0116-2002 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9

13-0116-2002 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-6

13-0116-2001P Notice of Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-2

IDAPA 15 – OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Executive Orders of the Governor

••	cultive or uses of		.,
	Executive Order No. 20	21-10	Transparency In Budgeting, Bulletin Vol. 21-7
	Executive Order No. 20)21-09	Deferred Compensation Program for Employees of the State of Idaho; Repealing and Replacing Executive Order No. 2017-08, Bulletin Vol. 21-7
	Executive Order No. 20	021-08	Repealing EO 2021-07 to Restore Local Control, Bulletin Vol. 21-6
	Executive Order No. 20	21-07	Terminating Mask Mandates Based on the COVID-19 Emergency, Bulletin Vol. 21-6
	Executive Order No. 20)21-06	Repeal and Replacement of Executive Order 2021-03, Bulletin Vol. 21-5
	Executive Order No. 20	21-05	Repeal of Executive Order 2020-11, Bulletin Vol. 21-5
	Executive Order No. 20	21-04	Banning Vaccine Passports, Bulletin Vol. 21-5
	Executive Order No. 20)21-03	Transparency in the Administration of the COVID-19 Vaccine, Bulletin Vol. 21-3
	Executive Order No. 20	021-02	Governor's Leadership In Nuclear Energy (LINE) Commission, Bulletin Vol. 21-3
	Executive Order No. 20	21-01	Transportation of Hemp, Bulletin Vol. 21-2
	Executive Order No. 20)20-20	Continuing the Idaho Criminal Justice Commission, Bulletin Vol. 21-2
	Executive Order No. 20)20-19	Activation of the Idaho National Guard to Provide Support in Response to the COVID-19 Pandemic, Bulletin Vol. 20-12
	Executive Order No. 20	020-18	Continuing the Idaho Strategic Energy Alliance, Repealing and Replacing Executive Order 2017-03, Bulletin Vol. 20-12
	Executive Order No. 20	020-17	Continuing the Office of Energy and Mineral Resources Within the Office of the Governor, Bulletin Vol. 20-12
	Executive Order No. 20)20-16	Strong Families, Strong Students Grant Initiative, Bulletin Vol. 20-11
	Executive Order No. 20)20-15-A	Directing Idaho State Tax Commission to Administer the Budget and Levy Components of the Governor's Public Safety Grant Initiative for Cities and Counties, Bulletin Vol. 20-10
	Executive Order No. 20)20-15	Directing Idaho State Tax Commission to Administer the Budget and Levy Components of the Governor's Public Safety Grant Initiative for Cities and Counties, Bulletin Vol. 20-9
	Executive Order No. 20	20-14	Temporary Reduction of General Fund Spending Authority, Bulletin Vol. 20-8
	Executive Order No. 20)20-13	Regulatory Relief to Support Economic Recovery, Bulletin Vol. 20-7
	Executive Order No. 20)20-12	Related to Return to Work Bonuses, Bulletin Vol. 20-7
	Executive Order No. 20		Related to the Idaho Department of Labor, Bulletin Vol. 20-7
	Executive Order No. 20)20-10	Enhancing Licensing Freedom: Organization of the Department of Self-Governing Agencies, Bulletin Vol. 20-7
	Executive Order No. 20)20-09	Establishing a Program to Procure and Distribute Personal Protective Equipment to Idaho Businesses and Nonprofits, Bulletin Vol. 20-7
	Executive Order No. 20	020-08-A	Establishing Idaho Rebound Cash Grants for Small Businesses, Bulletin Vol. 20-6
	Executive Order No. 20	020-08	Establishing Idaho Rebound Cash Grants for Small Businesses, Bulletin Vol. 20-5
	Executive Order No. 20	020-07	Establishing a Process to Evaluate & Implement Federal Coronavirus Funding, Bulletin Vol. 20-5
	Executive Order No. 20	020-06	Authorizing the Transfer of Funds to the Disaster Emergency Account, Bulletin Vol. 20-4
	Executive Order No. 20	020-05	Temporary Reduction of General Fund Spending Authority, Bulletin Vol. 20-4

Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator

Cumulative Rulemaking Index (Abridged Index) of Active Rulemakings

Executive Or	der No. 2020-04	Creating the Idaho Behavioral Health Council, Bulletin Vol. 20-4
Executive Or	der No. 2020-03	Families First Act, Bulletin Vol. 20-4
Executive Or	der No. 2020-02	Transparency In Agency Guidance Documents, Bulletin Vol. 20-2
Executive Or	der No. 2020-01	Zero-Based Regulation, Bulletin Vol. 20-2
Executive Or	der No. 2019-15	Assignments of All-Hazard Prevention, Protection, Mitigation, Response and Recovery Functions to State Agencies in Support of Local and State Government Relating to Emergencies and Disasters, Bulletin Vol. 20-6
Executive Or	der No. 2019-14	Establishing the Idaho Early Childhood Advisory Council, Bulletin Vol. 20-6
Executive Or	der No. 2019-13	Transportation of Hemp, Bulletin Vol. 20-1

Idaho Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired

15.02.02, Vocational Rehabilitation Services

15-0202-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-6

15.02.03, Rules Governing the Independent Living Program

15-0203-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-6

Idaho Forest Products Commission

15-0300-2000F Rules of the Idaho Forest Products Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
15-0300-2000F Rules of the Idaho Forest Products Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
15-0300-2000F Rules of the Idaho Forest Products Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule
Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

Division of Human Resources and Personnel Commission

15.04.01, Rules of DHR & Idaho Personnel Commission

15-0401-2002 Vacation of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-11 15-0401-2002 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9

15-0401-2001 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-4 (eff. 3-25-20)T

Idaho Military Division

15-0600-2000F Rule	s of the Idaho Military Division – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule –
R	eauthorizes Title 06, Chapter 03 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
15-0600-2000F Rule	s of the Idaho Military Division - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
R	eauthorizes Title 06, Chapter 03 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
15-0600-2000F Rule	s of the Idaho Military Division - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
R	eauthorizes Title 06, Chapter 03 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

Idaho State Liquor Division

```
    15-1000-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Liquor Division – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 10, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
    15-1000-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Liquor Division – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 10, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
    15-1000-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Liquor Division – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 10, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
```

IDAPA 16 – DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE

- **16-0000-2000F** Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Correction to Pending Fee and Temporary Rule Corrects Title 06, Chapter 02 Bulletin Vol. 21-2
- 16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 07; Title 02, Chapters 01, 08, 13, 14, 25-27; Title 03, Chapters 03, 18, 19, 22; Title 04, Chapter 07; Title 05, Chapter 06; Title 06, Chapters 01, 02; and Title 07, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule –
 Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 07; Title 02, Chapters 01, 08, 13, 14, 25-27; Title 03, Chapters 03, 18, 19, 22;
 Title 04, Chapter 07; Title 05, Chapter 06; Title 06, Chapters 01, 02; and Title 07, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Amendment to Temporary Rule Amends Title 02, Chapter 01; Title 03, Chapters 19, 22; Title 05, Chapter 06 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare Notice of Correction to Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary Rule Corrects Title 02, Chapter 01; Title 03, Chapters 19, 22; Title 05, Chapter 06 Bulletin Vol. 20-6 (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 07; Title 02, Chapters 01, 08, 13, 14, 25-27; Title 03, Chapters 03, 18, 19, 22; Title 04, Chapter 07; Title 05, Chapter 06; Title 06, Chapters 01, 02; Title 07, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

16.01.05, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) -- Education, Instructor, & Examination Requirements

- 16-0105-2101 (Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-5
- 16-0105-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

16.02.01, Rules of the Idaho Time Sensitive Emergency System Council

- 16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Amendment to Temporary Rule Amends Title 02, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)T
- **16-0000-2000F** Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare Notice of Correction to Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary Rule Corrects Title 02, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-6 (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

16.02.08, Vital Statistics Rules

16-0208-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

16.02.09, Crisis Standards of Care for Healthcare Entities

16-0209-2101 Adoption of Temporary Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (eff. 12-11-20)T

16.02.25, Fees Charged by the State Laboratory

16-0225-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-5

16.02.26, The Idaho Children's Special Health Program

16-0226-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-3

16.03.06, Refugee Medical Assistance

16-0306-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

16.03.07, Home Health Agencies

- 16-0307-2101 (Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4
- 16-0307-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-3
- **16-0307-2001** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)
- **16-0307-2001** Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9

```
16.03.09, Medicaid Basic Plan Benefits
     16-0309-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-5
     16-0309-2004 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)
     16-0309-2004 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10
     16-0309-2003 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-4 (eff. 3-13-20)T
     16-0309-2002 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)
     16-0309-2002
                    Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10
     16-0309-2002 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-4 (eff. 3-20-20)T
     16-0309-2001 OARC Omnibus Notice of Legislative Action - Temporary Rule Not Extended, Bulletin Vol. 20-5 (Expired: Null and Void)
     16-0309-2001 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-1 (eff. 1-1-20)T (Expired)
16.03.10, Medicaid Enhanced Plan Benefits
     16-0310-2003 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-10 (eff. 10-1-20)T
     16-0310-2002 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)
     16-0310-2002
                    Notice of Public Hearing and Extension of Written Comment Period, Bulletin Vol. 20-11
     16-0310-2002 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10
     16-0310-2001 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-4 (eff. 3-13-20)T
16.03.13, Consumer-Directed Services
     16-0313-2001 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-4 (eff. 3-13-20)T
16.03.19, Certified Family Homes
     16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 19 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 19 - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Amendment to Temporary Rule -
                       Amends Title 03, Chapter 19 - Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)T
     16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare - Notice of Correction to Omnibus Rulemaking -
                       Adoption of Temporary Rule - Corrects Title 03, Chapter 19 - Bulletin Vol. 20-6 (eff. 3-20-20)T
     16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 19 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
16.03.21, Developmental Disabilities Agencies (DDA)
     16-0321-2101 (Third) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4
     16-0321-2101 (Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-3
     16-0321-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-2
     16-0321-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)
     16-0321-2001 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9
16.03.22, Residential Assisted Living Facilities
     16-0000-2000F*Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 22 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
             *Rulemaking changes chapter name from "Residential Care or Assisted Living Facilities in Idaho"
     16-0000-2000F*Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 22 - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     16-0000-2000F*Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Amendment to Temporary Rule -
```

Amends Title 03, Chapter 22 - Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)T

16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare – Notice of Correction to Omnibus Rulemaking –

Adoption of Temporary Rule - Corrects Title 03, Chapter 22 - Bulletin Vol. 20-6 (eff. 3-20-20)T

16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 22 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

16.03.23, Uniform Assessments for State-Funded Clients

16-0323-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

16.04.17, Residential Habilitation Agencies

16-0417-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)

16-0417-2001 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9

16.05.06, Criminal History and Background Checks

16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 06 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 06 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Amendment to Temporary Rule –

Amends Title 05, Chapter 06 – Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)T

16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare – Notice of Correction to Omnibus Rulemaking –

Adoption of Temporary Rule - Corrects Title 05, Chapter 06 - Bulletin Vol. 20-6 (eff. 3-20-20)T

16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 06 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

16.05.07, The Investigation and Enforcement of Fraud, Abuse, and Misconduct

16-0507-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

16.06.02, Child Care Licensing

16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Correction to Pending Fee and Temporary Rule – Corrects Title 06, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 21-2

16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 06, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 06. Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

16-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Health and Welfare – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 06, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

16.06.13, Emergency Assistance for Families and Children

16-0613-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-5

16.07.17, Substance Use Disorders Services

16-0717-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-2

16.07.39, Designated Examiners and Dispositioners

16-0739-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-2

IDAPA 17 – INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

17-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Industrial Commission – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

17-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Industrial Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

17-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Industrial Commission – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

17.01.01, Administrative Rules Under the Worker's Compensation Law

17-0101-2102 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-7

17-0101-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-6

IDAPA 18 – DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

18-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 02, Chapter 01; Title 03, Chapters 01, 05; Title 04, Chapters 01, 02, 07, 09, 10; Title 06, Chapter 04; and Title 07, Chapter 07 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

18-0000-2000F *Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance* – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 02; and Title 08, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

18-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 02; and Title 08, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

18-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 02; Title 08, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

18.02.01, Insurance Rates and Credit Rating

18-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 02, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

18.03.01, Suitability in Annuity Transactions

18-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 03, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

18.03.05, Credit Life and Credit Disability Insurance

18-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 03, Chapter 05 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

18.04.01, Health Carrier External Review

18-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 04, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

18.04.02, Rule to Implement Uniform Coverage for Newborn and Newly Adopted Children

18-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 04, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

18.04.07, Restrictions on Discretionary Clauses in Health Insurance Contracts

18-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 04, Chapter 07 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

18.04.09, Complications of Pregnancy

18-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 04, Chapter 09 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

18.04.10, The Medicare Supplement Insurance Minimum Standards Model Act

18-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 04, Chapter 10 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

18.06.04, Continuing Education

18-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 06, Chapter 04 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

18.07.07, Credit for Reinsurance Rules

18-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 07, Chapter 07 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

18.08.01, Adoption of the International Fire Code

18-0801-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-11 (PLR 2021)

18-0801-2001 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9

18-0801-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-6

IDAPA 19 – BOARD OF DENTISTRY

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 19.01.01, Rules of the Idaho State Board of Dentistry

19-0000-2000 IDAPA 19 – IDAHO STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY – Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho State Board of Dentistry Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies – House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses – Redesignated as *IDAPA 24*, *Title 31*, *Chapter 01* – Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 – DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES – Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies – House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses – Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 31, Chapter 01* – Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

19-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Dentistry – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Amendment to Temporary Rule – Amends IDAPA 24, Title 31, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11 (eff. 7-24-20)T

19-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Dentistry - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 20 – DEPARTMENT OF LANDS

20-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Lands - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -

Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 14; Title 03, Chapters 01-05, 08, 09, 13-17; Title 04, Chapter 02;

Title 06, Chapter 01; and Title 07, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

20-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Lands - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -

Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 14; Title 03, Chapters 01-05, 08, 09, 13-17; Title 04, Chapter 02;

Title 06, Chapter 01; and Title 07, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

20-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Lands – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 14; Title 03, Chapters 01-05, 08, 09, 13-17; Title 04, Chapter 02; Title 06, Chapter 01; Title 07, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

20.02.01, Rules Pertaining to the Idaho Forest Practices Act

20-0201-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

20.03.02, Rules Governing Mined Land Reclamation

20-0302-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule – Negotiated Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-5

20-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Lands – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

20-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Lands – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

20-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Lands - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 02 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

20.03.09, Easements on State-Owned Submerged Lands and Formerly Submerged Lands

20-0309-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

20.06.01, Rules of the Idaho Board of Scaling Practices

20-0601-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-3

IDAPA 21 – DIVISION OF VETERANS SERVICES

- **21-0000-2000F** *Rules of the Division of Veterans Services* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 01, 04 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- **21-0000-2000F** Rules of the Division of Veterans Services Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 01, 04 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- **21-0000-2000F** Rules of the Division of Veterans Services Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 01, 04 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

21.01.04, Rules Governing the Idaho State Veterans Cemetery

21-0104-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-6

IDAPA 22 – BOARD OF MEDICINE

- 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapters 01 through 07 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapters 01 07 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 22-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 01, 03, 07, 10, 11, 13 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- (MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 22.01.01, Rules of the Board of Medicine for the Licensure to Practice Medicine and Osteopathic Medicine in Idaho
 - 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 22-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 22.01.03, Rules for the Licensure of Physician Assistants

22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 - BOARD OF MEDICINE - Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies - House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 02 - Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

- **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 02* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- **22-0000-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 03 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 22.01.05, General Provisions of the Board of Medicine

- 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 03* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 03* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 22.01.07, Rules for the Licensure of Naturopathic Medical Doctors

- 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 04 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 04 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- **22-0000-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 07 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 22.01.10, Rules for the Licensure of Athletic Trainers to Practice in Idaho

- 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24*, *Title 33*, *Chapter 05* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 05 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- **22-0000-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 10 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 22.01.11, Rules for Licensure of Respiratory Therapists and Permitting of Polysomnographers in Idaho

22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 - BOARD OF MEDICINE - Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies - House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 06 - Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 06 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- **22-0000-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 11 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 22.01.13, Rules for the Licensure of Dietitians

- 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 07* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 07 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- **22-0000-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 13 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 23 – BOARD OF NURSING

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 23.01.01, Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing

- 23-0000-2000 IDAPA 23 BOARD OF NURSING Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Nursing Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 34, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 34, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 23-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 24 – DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24-0101-2000F Rules of the Board of Architectural Examiners Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 24-0101-2000F Rules of the Board of Architectural Examiners Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01, Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- **24-0101-2000F** Rules of the Board of Architectural Examiners Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24-0201-2000F Rules of the State Athletic Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

```
24-0201-2000F Rules of the State Athletic Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-0201-2000F Rules of the State Athletic Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-0301-2000F Rules of the State Board of Chiropractic Physicians - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-0301-2000F Rules of the State Board of Chiropractic Physicians - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-0301-2000F Rules of the State Board of Chiropractic Physicians - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of
                  Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-0401-2000F Rules of Procedure of the Board of Registration for Professional Geologists - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 04, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-0401-2000F Rules of Procedure of the Board of Registration for Professional Geologists - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 04, Chapter 01, – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-0401-2000F Rules of Procedure of the Board of Registration for Professional Geologists - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 04, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-0501-2000F Rules of the Board of Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-0501-2000F Rules of the Board of Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 01, – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-0501-2000F Rules of the Board of Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-0601-2000F Rules for the Licensure of Occupational Therapists & Occupational Therapy Assistants - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking
                  - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 06, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-0601-2000F Rules for the Licensure of Occupational Therapists & Occupational Therapy Assistants – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking

    Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 06, Chapter 01, – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

24-0601-2000F Rules for the Licensure of Occupational Therapists & Occupational Therapy Assistants – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking
                  - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 06, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-0701-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Landscape Architects - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule
                  - Reauthorizes Title 07, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-0701-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Landscape Architects - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 07, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-0701-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Landscape Architects - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of
                  Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 07, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-0801-2000F Rules of the State Board of Morticians - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 08, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-0801-2000F Rules of the State Board of Morticians - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 08, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-0801-2000F Rules of the State Board of Morticians - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 08, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-0901-2000F Rules of the Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 09, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-0901-2000F Rules of the Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 09, Chapter 01, – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-0901-2000F Rules of the Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 09, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-1001-2000F Rules of the Board of Optometry - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 10, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
```

```
24-1001-2000F Rules of the Board of Optometry - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 10, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-1001-2000F Rules of the Board of Optometry - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 10, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-1101-2000F Rules of the State Board of Podiatry - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 11, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-1101-2000F Rules of the State Board of Podiatry - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 11, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-1101-2000F Rules of the State Board of Podiatry - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 11, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-1201-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Psychological Examiners – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking –
                  Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 12, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-1201-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Psychological Examiners - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 12, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-1201-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Psychological Examiners - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 12, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-1301-2000F Rules Governing the Physical Therapy Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 13, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-1301-2000F Rules Governing the Physical Therapy Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 13, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-1301-2000F Rules Governing the Physical Therapy Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 13, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-1401-2000F Rules of the State Board of Social Work Examiners - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 14, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-1401-2000F Rules of the State Board of Social Work Examiners - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 14, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-1401-2000F Rules of the State Board of Social Work Examiners - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule
                  - Reauthorizes Title 14, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-1501-2000F Rules of the Idaho Licensing Board of Professional Counselors & Marriage and Family Therapists - Notice of Omnibus
                  Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 15, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-1501-2000F Rules of the Idaho Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists –
                  Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 15, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-1501-2000F Rules of the Idaho Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists-Notice of Omnibus
               Rulemaking-Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule-Reauthorizes Title 15, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-1601-2000F Rules of the State Board of Denturitry - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 16, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-1601-2000F Rules of the State Board of Denturitry - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 16, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-1601-2000F Rules of the State Board of Denturitry - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 16, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-1701-2000F Rules of the State Board of Acupuncture - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 17, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-1701-2000F Rules of the State Board of Acupuncture - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 17, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-1701-2000F Rules of the State Board of Acupuncture - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 17, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-1801-2000F Rules of the Real Estate Appraiser Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 18, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
```

```
24-1801-2000F Rules of the Real Estate Appraiser Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 18, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-1801-2000F Rules of the Real Estate Appraiser Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 18, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-1901-2000F Rules of the Board of Examiners of Residential Care Facility Administrators - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 19, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-1901-2000F Rules of the Board of Examiners of Residential Care Facility Administrators - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 19, Chapter 01, – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-1901-2000F Rules of the Board of Examiners of Residential Care Facility Administrators - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 19, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-2101-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Contractors Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 21, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-2101-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Contractors Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 21, Chapter 01, – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-2101-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Contractors Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Amendment to Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                  Amends Title 21, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-8 (eff. 7-1-20)
24-2101-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Contractors Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 21, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-2201-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Liquefied Petroleum Gas Safety Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 22, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-2201-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Liquefied Petroleum Gas Safety Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 22, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-2201-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Liquefied Petroleum Gas Safety Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 22, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-2301-2000F Rules of the Speech, Hearing and Communication Services Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 23, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-2301-2000F Rules of the Speech, Hearing and Communication Services Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 23, Chapter 01, – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-2301-2000F Rules of the Speech, Hearing and Communication Services Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 23, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-2401-2000F Rules of the Genetic Counselors Licensing Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 24, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-2401-2000F Rules of the Genetic Counselors Licensing Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 24, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-2401-2000F Rules of the Genetic Counselors Licensing Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule
                  Reauthorizes Title 24, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-2501-2000F Rules of the Idaho Driving Businesses Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                  Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 25, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-2501-2000F Rules of the Idaho Driving Businesses Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 25, Chapter 01, – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-2501-2000F Rules of the Idaho Driving Businesses Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of
                  Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 25, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-2601-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Midwifery - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 26, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-2601-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Midwifery - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 26, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-2601-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Midwifery - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                  Reauthorizes Title 26, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
```

	Rules of the Idaho State Board of Massage Therapy – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 27, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
	Rules of the Idaho State Board of Massage Therapy – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 27, Chapter 01, – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-2701-2000F	Rules of the Idaho State Board of Massage Therapy – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 27, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-2801-2000F	Rules of the Barber and Cosmetology Services Licensing Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 28, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
	Rules of the Barber and Cosmetology Services Licensing Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 28, Chapter 01, – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-2801-2000F	Rules of the Barber and Cosmetology Services Licensing Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 28, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-2901-2000F	Rules of Procedure of the Idaho Certified Shorthand Reporters Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 29, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-2901-2000F	Rules of Procedure of the Idaho Certified Shorthand Reporters Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 29, Chapter 01, – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-2901-2000F	Rules of Procedure of the Idaho Certified Shorthand Reporters Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 29, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24-3001-2000F	<i>Idaho Accountancy Rules</i> – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 30, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-3001-2000F	Idaho Accountancy Rules - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 30, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-3101-2000F	Rules of the Idaho State Board of Dentistry – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 31, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-3101-2000F	Rules of the Idaho State Board of Dentistry – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 31, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-3201-2000F	Rules of the Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 32, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-3201-2000F	Rules of the Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 32, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-3300-2000F	Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapters 01, 02, 04-07 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-3300-2000F	Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapters 01, 02, 04-07 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-3401-2000F	Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 34, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-3401-2000F	Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 34, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-3501-2000	Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Rule – Reauthorizes Title 35, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-3501-2000	Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed Rule – Reauthorizes Title 35, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24-3601-2000F	Rules of the Idaho State Board of Pharmacy – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 36, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
24-3601-2000F	Rules of the Idaho State Board of Pharmacy – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 36, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

```
24-3701-2000F Rules of the Idaho Real Estate Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 37, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     24-3701-2000F Rules of the Idaho Real Estate Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 37, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     24-3801-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 38, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     24-3801-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 38, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     24-3900-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapters 10, 20, 30, 31, 33, 34, 40, 50, 70, 90 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     24-3900-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapters 10, 20, 30, 31, 33, 34, 40, 50, 70, 90 - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
24.02.01, Rules of the State Athletic Commission
     24-0201-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-4
     24-0201-2000F Rules of the State Athletic Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     24-0201-2000F Rules of the State Athletic Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     24-0201-2000F Rules of the State Athletic Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24.03.01, Rules of the State Board of Chiropractic Physicians
     24-0301-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule – Negotiated Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-6
     24-0301-2000F Rules of the State Board of Chiropractic Physicians - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     24-0301-2000F Rules of the State Board of Chiropractic Physicians - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     24-0301-2000F Rules of the State Board of Chiropractic Physicians - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee)
                       Rule - Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24.08.01, Rules of the State Board of Morticians
     24-0801-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-4
     24-0801-2000F Rules of the State Board of Morticians - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 08, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     24-0801-2000F Rules of the State Board of Morticians – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule –
                       Reauthorizes Title 08, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     24-0801-2000F Rules of the State Board of Morticians - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 08, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24.12.01, Rules of the Idaho State Board of Psychologist Examiners
     24-1201-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-4 (Terminated)
     24-1201-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Psychological Examiners - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                       Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 12, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     24-1201-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Psychological Examiners - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 12, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     24-1201-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Psychological Examiners – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking –
                       Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 12, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
```

```
24-1301-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-4
     24-1301-2000F Rules Governing the Physical Therapy Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                       Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 13, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     24-1301-2000F Rules Governing the Physical Therapy Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                      Reauthorizes Title 13, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     24-1301-2000F Rules Governing the Physical Therapy Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                       Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 13, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24.20.01, Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses
     24-2001-2002 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-10 (eff. 8-7-20)T
     24-2001-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-4
24.25.01, Rules of the Idaho Driving Businesses Licensure Board
     24-2501-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-4
     24-2501-2000F Rules of the Idaho Driving Businesses Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                      Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 25, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     24-2501-2000F Rules of the Idaho Driving Businesses Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                      Reauthorizes Title 25, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     24-2501-2000F Rules of the Idaho Driving Businesses Licensure Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                       Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 25, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24.28.01, Rules of the Barber and Cosmetology Services Licensing Board
     24-2801-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-4
     24-2801-2000F Rules of the Barber and Cosmetology Services Licensing Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                       Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 28, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     24-2801-2000F Rules of the Barber and Cosmetology Services Licensing Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 28, Chapter 01, - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     24-2801-2000F Rules of the Barber and Cosmetology Services Licensing Board - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
                       Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 28, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
24.30.01, Idaho Accountancy Rules
               *(Re-designated from IDAPA 01.01.01 to 24.30.01)
     24-3001-2000F Idaho Accountancy Rules - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 30, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     24-3001-2000F Idaho Accountancy Rules - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 30, Chapter 01, -
                      Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 - DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES - Notice of Legislative and
```

- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24*, *Title 30*, *Chapter 01* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 01-0000-2000 IDAPA 01 IDAHO BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Accountancy Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 30, Chapter 01, Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 01-0101-2000F Idaho Accountancy Rules Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.31.01, Rules of the Idaho State Board of Dentistry
 *(Re-designated from IDAPA 19.01.01 to 24.31.01)

- **24-3101-2000F** Rules of the Idaho State Board of Dentistry Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 31, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- **24-3101-2000F** *Rules of the Idaho State Board of Dentistry* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 31, Chapter 01, Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 31, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 19-0000-2000 IDAPA 19 IDAHO STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho State Board of Dentistry Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 31, Chapter 01, Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 19-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Dentistry Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Amendment to Temporary Rule Amends IDAPA 24, Title 31, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11 (eff. 7-24-20)T
- 19-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Dentistry Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.32.01, Rules of the Idaho Board of Licensure of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors *(Re-designated from IDAPA 10.01.01 to 24.32.01)
 - 24-3201-2000F Rules of the Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 32, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - 24-3201-2000F Rules of the Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 32, Chapter 01, Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24*, *Title 32*, *Chapter 01* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 10-0000-2000 IDAPA 10 IDAHO BOARD OF LICENSURE OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Licensure of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 32, Chapter 01, Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 10-0101-2000F Rules of the Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.33.01, Rules of the Board of Medicine for the Licensure to Practice Medicine and Osteopathic Medicine in Idaho *(Re-designated from IDAPA 22.01.01 to 24.33.01)
 - **24-3300-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3300-2000F** *Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

- **22-0000-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.33.02, Rules for the Licensure of Physician Assistants *(Re-designated from IDAPA 22.01.03 to 24.33.02)
 - 24-3300-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule
 - Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapter 02 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3300-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapter 02 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 02 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 02 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 22-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 03 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.33.03, General Provisions of the Board of Medicine *(Re-designated from IDAPA 22.01.05 to 24.33.03)
 - **24-3303-2001** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)
 - 24-3303-2001 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9
 - **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 03* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 03 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24.33.04, Rules for the Licensure of Naturopathic Medical Doctors *(Re-designated from IDAPA 22.01.07 to 24.33.04)
 - **24-3300-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapter 04 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3300-2000F** *Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapter 04 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 04 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24*, *Title 33*, *Chapter 04* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

- 22-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 07 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.33.05, Rules for the Licensure of Athletic Trainers to Practice in Idaho *(Re-designated from IDAPA 22.01.10 to 24.33.05)
 - **24-3300-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapter 05 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3300-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapter 05 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 05 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 05 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - **22-0000-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 10 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.33.06, Rules for Licensure of Respiratory Therapists and Permitting of Polysomnographers in Idaho *(Re-designated from IDAPA 22.01.11 to 24.33.06)
 - **24-3300-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapter 06 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3300-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapter 06 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24*, *Title 33*, *Chapter 06* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 06 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 22-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 11 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.33.07, Rules for the Licensure of Dietitians
 - *(Re-designated from IDAPA 22.01.13 to 24.33.07)
 - **24-3300-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapters 07 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3300-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 33, Chapter 07 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 07 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

- 22-0000-2000 IDAPA 22 BOARD OF MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 33, Chapter 07 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- **22-0000-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 13 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

24.34.01, Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing *(Re-designated from IDAPA 23.01.01 to 24.34.01)

- **24-3401-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 34, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- **24-3401-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 34, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 34, Chapter 01* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 23-0000-2000 IDAPA 23 BOARD OF NURSING Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Nursing Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 34, Chapter 01, Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 23-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

24.35.01, Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board *(Re-designated from IDAPA 25.01.01 to 24.35.01)

- **24-3501-2000** Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Rule Reauthorizes Title 35, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- **24-3501-2000** Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed Rule Reauthorizes Title 35, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 35, Chapter 01* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 25-0000-2000 IDAPA 25 IDAHO OUTFITTERS AND GUIDES LICENSING BOARD Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 35, Chapter 01*, Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 25-0101-2000F Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Amendment to Temporary (Fee) Rule Amends IDAPA 24, Title 35, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9 (eff. 10-1-20)T
- 25-0101-2000F Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 25-0101-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-3

24.36.01, Rules of the Idaho State Board of Pharmacy

*(Re-designated from IDAPA 27.01.01 to 24.36.01)

24-3601-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Pharmacy – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 36, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

- **24-3601-2000F** Rules of the Idaho State Board of Pharmacy Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 36, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24*, *Title 36*, *Chapter 01* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 27-0000-2000 IDAPA 27 BOARD OF PHARMACY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Pharmacy Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 36, Chapter 01, Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 27-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Pharmacy Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.37.01, Rules of the Idaho Real Estate Commission
 *(Re-designated from IDAPA 33.01.01 to 24.37.01)
 - **24-3701-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Real Estate Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 37, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3701-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Real Estate Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 37, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 37, Chapter 01* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 33-0000-2000 IDAPA 33 REAL ESTATE COMMISSION Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Real Estate Commission Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 37, Chapter 01, Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 33-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Real Estate Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.38.01, Rules of the State of Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine *(Re-designated from IDAPA 46.01.01 to 24.38.01)
 - **24-3801-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 38, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3801-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 38, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 38, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 46-0000-2000 IDAPA 46 IDAHO BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the State of Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 38, Chapter 01, Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 46-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.39.01, Rules of the Division of Building Safety

*(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.11.01 to 24.39.01)

- **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 01* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24.39.10, Rules of the Idaho Electrical Board *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.01.01 to 24.39.10)
 - **24-3900-2000F** Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 10 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3900-2000F** Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 10 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 10 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 10 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.39.20, Rules Governing Plumbing

*(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.02.02 to 24.39.20)

- **24-3900-2000F** Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 20 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- **24-3900-2000F** Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 20 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 20 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 20 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 02 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.39.30, Rules of Building Safety (Building Code Rules)
 *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.03.01 to 24.39.30)
 - 24-3930-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4
 - **24-3900-2000F** *Rules of the Division of Building Safety* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapters 30 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

- **24-3900-2000F** *Rules of the Division of Building Safety* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 30 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24*, *Title 39*, *Chapter 30* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 30 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.39.31, Rules for Modular Buildings
 - *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.03.03 to 24.39.31)
 - **24-3900-2000F** *Rules of the Division of Building Safety* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 31 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3900-2000F** *Rules of the Division of Building Safety* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 31 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 31 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 31 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 03 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.39.32, Rules Governing Manufactured Homes Consumer Complaints Dispute Resolution *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.03.09 to 24.39.32)
 - **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 32* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 32 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24.39.33, Rules Governing Manufactured/Mobile Home Industry Licensing *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.03.11 to 24.39.33)
 - **24-3900-2000F** *Rules of the Division of Building Safety* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 33 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - 24-3900-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 33 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 33 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 33 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 11 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.39.34, Rules Governing Manufactured or Mobile Home Installations *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.03.12 to 24.39.34)
 - **24-3900-2000F** Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 34 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3900-2000F** Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 34 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 34 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 34 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 03, Chapter 12 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.39.35, Rules Governing Mobile Home Rehabilitation *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.03.13 to 24.39.35)
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 35 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 35 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24.39.40, Safety Rules for Elevators, Escalators, and Moving Walks *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.04.02 to 24.39.40)
 - **24-3900-2000F** Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 40 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3900-2000F** *Rules of the Division of Building Safety* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 40 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 40 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 40 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 04, Chapter 02 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

24.39.50, Rules of the Public Works Contractors License Board *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.05.01 to 24.39.50)

- **24-3900-2000F** *Rules of the Division of Building Safety* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 50 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- **24-3900-2000F** *Rules of the Division of Building Safety* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 50 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 50 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 50 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

24.39.60, Rules Governing Uniform School Building Safety *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.06.01 to 24.39.60)

- **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 60* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 60 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

24.39.70, Rules Governing Installation of Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Systems *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.07.01 to 24.39.70)

- **24-3900-2000F** Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 70 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- **24-3900-2000F** *Rules of the Division of Building Safety* Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 70 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 70 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 70 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

- 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 07, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
- 24.39.80, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.08.01 to 24.39.80)
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24*, *Title 39*, *Chapter 80* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 80 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 24.39.90, Rules Governing the Damage Prevention Board *(Re-designated from IDAPA 07.10.01 to 24.39.90)
 - **24-3900-2000F** Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 90 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
 - **24-3900-2000F** Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 39, Chapter 90 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 90 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000 IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Division of Building Safety and Its Constituent Boards Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 39, Chapter 90 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 07-0000-2000F Rules of the Division of Building Safety Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 10, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 25 – OUTFITTERS AND GUIDES LICENSING BOARD

- (MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 25.01.01, Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board
 - 25-0000-2000 IDAPA 25 IDAHO OUTFITTERS AND GUIDES LICENSING BOARD Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 35, Chapter 01*, Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 35, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
 - 25-0101-2000F Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Amendment to Temporary (Fee) Rule Amends IDAPA 24, Title 35, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9 (eff. 10-1-20)T
 - 25-0101-2000F Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
 - 25-0101-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-3

IDAPA 26 – DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

- 26-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Department of Parks and Recreation Second Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 01, Chapters 31, 33 – Bulletin Vol. 21-7
- 26-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Department of Parks and Recreation Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 01, Chapters 03, 30, 31, 33 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6
- **26-0000-2000F** Rules of the Department of Parks and Recreation Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 10, 20, 33 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- **26-0000-2000F** Rules of the Department of Parks and Recreation Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 10, 20, 33 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- **26-0000-2000F** Rules of the Department of Parks and Recreation Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 10, 20, 33 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

26.01.03, Rules Governing Recreational Registration Program Vendors

26-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Department of Parks and Recreation – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 01, Chapter 03 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

26.01.30, Idaho Safe Boating Rules

26-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Department of Parks and Recreation – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 01, Chapter 30 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

26.01.31, Rules Governing the Administration of the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation State and Federal Grant Funds

- 26-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Department of Parks and Recreation Second Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking Negotiates Title 01, Chapter 31 Bulletin Vol. 21-7
- **26-ZBRR-2101** Rules of the Department of Parks and Recreation Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking Negotiates Title 01, Chapter 31 Bulletin Vol. 21-6

26.01.33, Rules Governing the Administration of the Land and Water Conservation Fund Program

- 26-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Department of Parks and Recreation Second Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking Negotiates Title 01, Chapter 33 Bulletin Vol. 21-7
- 26-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Department of Parks and Recreation Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 01, Chapter 33 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

IDAPA 27 – BOARD OF PHARMACY

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 27.01.01, Rules of the Idaho State Board of Pharmacy

- 27-0000-2000 IDAPA 27 BOARD OF PHARMACY Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Board of Pharmacy Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 36, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 36, Chapter 01* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 27-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Board of Pharmacy Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 31 – PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

31.01.01, Rules of Procedure of the Idaho Public Utilities Commission

31-0101-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-6

IDAPA 32 – ENDOWMENT FUND INVESTMENT BOARD

- 32-0101-2000F Rules of the Credit Enhancement Program for School Districts Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking –
 Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 32-0101-2000F Rules of the Credit Enhancement Program for School Districts Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule –
- Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

 32-0101-2000F Rules of the Credit Enhancement Program for School Districts Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking –
- Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 33 – REAL ESTATE COMMISSION

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 33.01.01, Rules of the Idaho Real Estate Commission

- 33-0000-2000 IDAPA 33 REAL ESTATE COMMISSION Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the Idaho Real Estate Commission Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 37, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- **24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES** Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Redesignated as *IDAPA 24, Title 37, Chapter 01* Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)
- 33-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Real Estate Commission Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 34 – SECRETARY OF STATE

- 34-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Secretary of State Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
 - Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapters 01-03, 06 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 34-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Secretary of State Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule -
 - Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapters 01-03, 06 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 34-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Secretary of State Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapters 01-03, 06 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

34.07.01, Rules Governing Notarial Acts Performed for Remotely Located Individuals

- 34-0701-2002 Adoption of Temporary Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-4 (eff. 3-20-20)T)
- 34-0701-2001 OARC Omnibus Notice of Legislative Action Temporary Rule Not Extended, Bulletin Vol. 20-5 (Expired: Null & Void)
- 34-0701-2001 Adoption of Temporary Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-1 (eff. 1-1-20)T) (Expired)

IDAPA 35 – STATE TAX COMMISSION

35.01.01, Income Tax Administrative Rules

- **35-0101-2001** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)
- 35-0101-2001 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9

35.01.03, Property Tax Administrative Rules

- **35-0103-2001** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)
- 35-0103-2001 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9

35.01.07, Kilowatt Hour Tax Administrative Rules

35-0107-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-5

35.01.09, Idaho Beer and Wine Taxes Administrative Rules

- **35-0109-2001** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)
- 35-0109-2001 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9

35.02.01, Tax Commission Administration and Enforcement Rules

- 35-0201-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-5
- **35-0201-2001** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)
- **35-0201-2001** Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10

IDAPA 36 – IDAHO BOARD OF TAX APPEALS

- 36-0101-2000 Idaho Board of Tax Appeals Rules Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Rule
 - Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- 36-0101-2000 Idaho Board of Tax Appeals Rules Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed Rule -
 - Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 36-0101-2000F Idaho Board of Tax Appeals Rules Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
 - Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 37 – DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

- 37-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Water Resources Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01; Title 02, Chapter 03; & Title 03, Chapters 01-10 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- **37-0000-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Department of Water Resources Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01; Title 02, Chapter 03; and Title 03, Chapters 01-10 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 37-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Water Resources Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01; Title 02, Chapter 03; Title 03, Chapters 01-10 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

37.01.01, Rules of Procedure of the Idaho Department of Water Resources

37-0101-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

37,03,07, Stream Channel Alteration Rules

37-0307-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

IDAPA 38 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

- 38-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Administration Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Pending Fee Rule Reauthorizes Title 04, Chapter 04 Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
- **38-0000-2000F** Rules of the Idaho Department of Administration Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Proposed (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 04, Chapter 04 Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
- 38-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Department of Administration Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule Reauthorizes Title 04, Chapter 04 Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

38.04.08, Rules Governing Use of Idaho State Capitol Exterior

38-0408-2101 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-2 (eff. 1-7-21)T

IDAPA 39 – IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

39-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department – Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 02, Chapters 04, 05, 41, 61 – Bulletin Vol. 21-6

```
39-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapters 04, 05, 22, 26, 41, 60; and Title 03, Chapter 03 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     39-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Amendment to Temporary Rule -
                       Amends Title 02, Chapter 60 - Bulletin Vol. 20-10 (eff. 1-1-21)T
     39-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapters 04, 05, 22, 26, 41, 60; and Title 03, Chapter 03 - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     39-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapters 04, 05, 22, 26, 41, 60; Title 03, Chapter 03 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
39.02.04, Rules Governing Manufacture and New Vehicle Dealer Hearing Fees
     39-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department - Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation
                       Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 02, Chapter 04 - Bulletin Vol. 21-6
39.02.05, Rules Governing Issuance of Certificates of Title
     39-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department - Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation
                       Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 02, Chapter 05 - Bulletin Vol. 21-6
39.02.41, Rules Governing Special Provisions Applicable to Fees for Services
     39-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department - Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation
                       Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 02, Chapter 41 - Bulletin Vol. 21-6
39.02.60, Rules Governing License Plate Provisions
     39-ZBRR-2101 Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department - Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation
                       Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 02, Chapter 60 - Bulletin Vol. 21-6
     39-0260-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule – Negotiated Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-6
     39-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 60 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
     39-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Amendment to Temporary Rule -
                       Amends Title 02, Chapter 60 – Bulletin Vol. 20-10 (eff. 1-1-21)T
     39-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 60 - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
     39-0000-2000F Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
                       Reauthorizes Title 02, Chapter 60 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T
39.02.71, Rules Governing Driver's License Violation Point System
     39-0271-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)
     39-0271-2001 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10 (eff. 8-20-20)T
     39-0271-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-6
39.03.42, Rules Governing Highway Right-of-Way Encroachments on State Rights-of Way
     39-0342-2101 Rescission of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-7 (eff. 7-1-21)
     39-0342-2101 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-4 (eff. sine die 2021)T
     39-0342-2001 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-11 (eff. 10-15-20)T [expires 7-1-21]
39.03.43, Rules Governing Utilities on State Highway Right-of-Way
     39-0343-2102 (Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-7
     39-0343-2102 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-6
     39-0343-2101 Rescission of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-7 (eff. 7-1-21)
     39-0343-2101 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-4 (eff. sine die 2021)T
     39-0343-2001 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-11 (eff. 10-15-20)T [expires 7-1-21]
```

IDAPA 41 – PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICTS

41-0101-2000	Rules of the Idaho Public Health Districts (Panhandle Health District #1) - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
	Adoption of Pending Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
41-0101-2000	Rules of the Idaho Public Health Districts (Panhandle Health District #1) - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
	Proposed Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
41-0101-2000	Rules of the Idaho Public Health Districts (Panhandle Health District #1) - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -
	Adoption of Temporary Rule - Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 42 – IDAHO WHEAT COMMISSION

42-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Wheat Commission – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule –
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
42-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Wheat Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
42-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Wheat Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 43 – IDAHO OILSEED COMMISSION

43-0101-2000F Rules Governing the Idaho Oilseed Commission – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule –
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
43-0101-2000F Rules Governing the Idaho Oilseed Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
43-0101-2000F Rules Governing the Idaho Oilseed Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 46 – BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 46.01.01, Rules of the State of Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine

46-0000-2000 IDAPA 46 – IDAHO BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE – Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting the State of Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies – House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses – Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 38, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

24-0000-2000 IDAPA 24 - DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES - Notice of Legislative and Executive Action Affecting Certain Boards and Commissions Under the Department of Self-Governing Agencies - House Bill 318, Session Law 96, and Executive Order 2020-10 and Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number Under the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Redesignated as IDAPA 24, Title 38, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (eff. 7-1-20)

46-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 47 – DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

47.01.01, Rules Governing Vocational Rehabilitation Services

47-0101-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (PLR 2021)

47-0101-2001 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-9 (eff. 6-10-20)T

47.01.02, Rules Governing the Extended Employment Services Program

47-0102-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules (New Chapter) – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-7

IDAPA 48 – GRAPE GROWERS AND WINE PRODUCERS COMMISSION

IDAPA 50 – COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE

50.01.01, Rules of the Commission of Pardons and Parole

50-0101-2101	Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-1 (eff. 11-19-20)T
50-0101-2001	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)
50-0101-2001	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10
50-0101-2001	Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-3 (eff. 1-13-20)T

IDAPA 51 – IDAHO BEEF COUNCIL

51-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Beef Council - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
51-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Beef Council - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
51-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Beef Council - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 52 – IDAHO STATE LOTTERY COMMISSION

52-0103-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Lottery Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 03 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
52-0103-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Lottery Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 03 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
52-0103-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Lottery Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 03 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 53 – IDAHO BARLEY COMMISSION

53-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Barley Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)
53-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Barley Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE
53-0101-2000F Rules of the Idaho Barley Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule -
Reauthorizes Title 01 Chanter 01 - Rulletin Vol. 20-4SF (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 54 – OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER

54.02.01, Rules Governing the College Savings Program

	Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021) Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-10	
	IDAPA 57 – SEXUAL OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD	
57-0101-2000F	Rules of the Sexual Offender Management Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)	
	Rules of the Sexual Offender Management Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE	
57-0101-2000F	Rules of the Sexual Offender Management Board – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T	
	IDAPA 58 – DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY	
	Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rules and Adoption of Temporary Fee Rule affecting IDAPA 58.01.13 only (eff. 11-6-20)T – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 01, 05-09, 11-14, 18, 25 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)	
58-0000-2000F	Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 01, 05,-09, 11-14, 18, 25 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE	
58-0000-2000F	Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 01, 05-09, 11-14, 18, 20, 25 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T	
TMDLs:		
58-0000-2102	Upper and Lower Henrys Fork Subbasins – 2021 Sediment and Bacteria Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs) (HUC 17040202 & 17040203), Bulletin Vol. 21-4	
58-0000-2101	South Fork Clearwater Escherichia Coli (E. Coli) Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs) and Review (HUC 17060305), Bulletin Vol. 21-2	
58-0000-2001	Lolo Creek Tributaries Watershed – 2017 Temperature Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) (HUC 17060306), Bulletin Vol. 20-11	
50 01 01 Dulas 4	for the Control of Air Pollution in Idaho	
	Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)	
58-0000-2000F	Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE	
58-0000-2000F	Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T	
58-0101-1902	Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-5	
58-0101-1901	Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-3	
58.01.02, Water	Quality Standards	
58-0102-2001 58-0102-2001	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021) Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9	
58-0102-2001	Notice of Meeting of the Idaho Board of Environmental Quality, Bulletin Vol. 20-9	
58-0102-2001	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-4	
58-0102-1801	Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 18-4	
58.01.03, Individual/Subsurface Sewage Disposal Rules and Rules for Cleaning of Septic Tanks 58-0103-1901 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)		
58-0103-1901	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-9	
58-0103-1901	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-6	

58.01.04, Rules for Administration of Wastewater Treatment Facility Grants 58-0104-1901 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (PLR 2021) 58-0104-1901 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 19-11 (*Repeals and Consolidates into 58.01.22) 58-0104-1901 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-8

58.01.05, Rules and Standards for Hazardous Waste

58-0105-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

58.01.06, Solid Waste Management Rules

58-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 06 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

58-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 06 - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

58-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 06 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

58-0106-1901* Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-11 (*proposed changes consolidated in omnibus docket 58-0000-2000F)

58-0106-1901* Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-8

58.01.09, Rules Regulating Swine Facilities

58-0109-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

58.01.12, Rules for Administration of Water Pollution Control Loans

58-0000-2000F*Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule - Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 12 - Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

(*Rulemaking changes chapter name to: "Rules for Administration of Wastewater and Drinking Water Loan Funds" and consolidates 58.01.20 into this chapter)

58-0000-2000F*Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Proposed (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 12 - Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

58-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 12 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

58-0112-1901* Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-11 (Consolidates 58.01.20 into this chapter) (*proposed changes consolidated in omnibus docket 58-0000-2000F)

58-0112-1901* Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-8

58.01.13, Rules for Ore Processing by Cyanidation

58-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule and Adoption of Temporary Fee Rule affecting IDAPA 58.01.13 only (eff. 11-6-20)T – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 13 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

58-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 13 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

58-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 13 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

58-0113-1901* (Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-2 (*changes negotiated under this docket were consolidated in omnibus docket 58-0000-2000F)

58-0113-1901* Notice of Intent to Promulgate a Rule – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-5

58.01.18, Idaho Land Remediation Rules

58-0118-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

58.01.19, Rules for the Design and Construction of Phosphogypsum Stacks

58-0119-2001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-4

58.01.20, Rules for Administration of Drinking Water Loan Program

58-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Rulemaking combines Title 01, Chapter 20 with 58.01.12, current chapter will expire – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

58-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 20 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

58-0120-1901* Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 19-11 (Repeals and Consolidates into 58.01.12) (*proposed changes consolidated in omnibus docket 58-0000-2000F)

58-0120-1901 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-8

58.01.21, Rules Governing the Protection and Disclosure of Records in the Possession of the Department of Environmental Quality

58-0121-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking - Bulletin Vol. 21-6

58.01.22, Rules for Administration of Planning Grants for Drinking Water Facilities

58-0122-1901* Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-7 (PLR 2021)

(*Rulemaking changes chapter name to: "Rules for Administration of Planning Grants for Drinking Water and Wastewater Facilities")

58-0122-1901* Proposed Rulemaking**, Bulletin Vol. 19-11 (**Consolidates 58.01.04 into this chapter)

58-0122-1901 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 19-8

58.01.23, Rules of Administrative Procedure Before the Board of Environmental Quality

58-0123-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-4

58.01.25, Rules Regulating the Idaho Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Program

58-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 25 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

58-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 25 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

58-0000-2000F Rules of the Department of Environmental Quality – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 25 – Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

58-0125-2001* Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-4 (*changes negotiated under this docket were consolidated in omnibus docket 58-0000-2000F)

IDAPA 59 – PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF IDAHO (PERSI)

59.01.01, Rules for the Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI)

59-0101-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

59-0101-2001 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-10

IDAPA 60 – IDAHO STATE SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION COMMISSION

60.05.01, Rules of the Idaho State Soil and Water Conservation Commission

60-0501-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Soil and Water Conservation Commission – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Pending Fee Rule – Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-11SE (PLR 2021)

60-0501-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Soil and Water Conservation Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking -

Proposed (Fee) Rule – Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 20-9SE

60-0501-2000F Rules of the Idaho State Soil and Water Conservation Commission - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule - Reauthorizes Title 05, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 20-4SE (eff. 3-20-20)T

IDAPA 61 – STATE PUBLIC DEFENSE COMMISSION

Omnibus Rulemaking – Consolidation and Reorganization of Chapters Under the Direction of ISPDC Chapters 61.01.01, through 61.01.08 61-0100-2001OM Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Omnibus Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-7 61.01.01, General Provisions and Definitions 61-0101-2102 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-6 (eff. sine die 2021)T 61-0101-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-5

61-0101-2002 Adoption of Pending Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

61-0101-2002 Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-10

61-0100-2001OM Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Omnibus Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-7

61.01.01, Rules Governing Training Requirements for Defending Attorneys and the Administration of Training Funds

61-0101-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

61-0101-2001 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-10

61-0100-2001OM Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Omnibus Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-7

61.01.02, Requirements and Procedures for Representing Indigent Persons

61-0102-2102 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 21-6 (eff. sine die 2021)T

61-0102-2101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 21-5

61-0102-2002 Adoption of Pending Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

61-0102-2002 Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-10

61-0100-2001OM Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Omnibus Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-7

61.01.02, Rules Governing Uniform Data Reporting Requirements and Forms for Defending Attorney Annual Reports

61-0102-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

61-0102-2001 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-10

61-0100-2001OM Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Omnibus Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-7

61.01.03, Records, Reporting, and Review

61-0103-2002 Adoption of Pending Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

61-0103-2002 Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-10

61-0100-2001OM Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Omnibus Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-7

61.01.03, Rules Governing Contracts and Core Requirements for Contracts Between Counties and Private Attorneys for the Provision of Indigent Defense Services

61-0103-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

61-0103-2001 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-10

61-0100-2001OM Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Omnibus Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-7

61.01.04, Financial Assistance and Training Resources

61-0104-2002 Adoption of Pending Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

61-0104-2002 Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 20-10

61-0100-2001OM Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Omnibus Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-7

61.01.04, Rules Governing Procedures and Forms for the Application and Disbursement of Indigent Defense Financial Assistance

61-0104-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

61-0104-2001 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-10

61-0100-2001OM Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Omnibus Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-7

61.01.06, Rules Governing Procedures for the Oversight, Implementation, Enforcement, and Modification of Indigent Defense Standards

61-0106-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

61-0106-2001 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-10

61-0100-2001OM Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Omnibus Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-7

61.01.07, Rules Governing Standards for Defending Attorneys that Utilize Idaho's Principles of an Indigent Defense Delivery System

61-0107-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

61-0107-2001 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-10

61-0100-2001OM Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Omnibus Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-7

61.01.08, Rules Governing the Administration of Idaho's Indigent Defense Delivery Systems – Rule Definitions

61-0108-2001 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-12 (PLR 2021)

61-0108-2001 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 20-10

61-0100-2001OM Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Omnibus Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 20-7

Subject Index

There are no sections of administrative rules affected in the July 7, 2021, Vol. 21-7, Idaho Administrative Bulletin.